
Agenda 01-22-2026 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 1 of 2 

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
AGENDA 

January 22, 2026 
 

This agenda is subject to change. 
 
 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will 
hold the following meeting on January 22, 2026, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford 
Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and beginning at 6:00PM local time. 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
11 Van Cortland Drive 

Applicant is requesting design review for window changes to the existing house. This 
property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

 
6 Ryder Cup Circle 

Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 300 square foot covered deck 
off the rear of the existing house. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

 
506 Marsh Road 

Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 420 square foot attached 
garage and rear covered porch to the existing home. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 

 
2969 Clover Street 

Applicant is requesting design review changes for 1230 square foot rebuild and 
expansion of existing detached garage in similar location.  This property is zoned 
Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

 
148 W Jefferson Road 

Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of an approximately 13,080 square 
foot pool house attached to the existing house. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 

 
60 Knollwood Drive 

Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 545 square foot attached 
garage off the side of the home. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

 
19 Wandering Trail 

Applicant is returning to request design review of a 320 square foot addition to the rear 
of existing home.  This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

 
 
 
 



Agenda 01-22-2026 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 2 of 2 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS 
 
3349 Monroe Avenue 

Applicant is requesting design review to add entry doors to access new tenant space.  
This property is zoned Mixed Use Commercial (MU-C). 

 
4245 East Avenue 

Applicant is requesting design review to add an ADA compliant ramp and new entrance 
door on the northeast corner of Smyth Hall.  This property is zoned Suburban 
Residential District (SRAA). 

 
 
The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, February 12, 2026, at 6PM. 



DRAFT MINUTES 010826 
 

1 

 
DESIGN REVIEW & HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD 

MINUTES 
JANUARY 08, 2026 

 
 
 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board meeting held on 
Thursday, January 08, 2026, at 6:00 PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting 
Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 

 
PRESENT: Dirk Schneider, Paul Whitbeck, Kathleen Cristman, Jim Vekasy, John Mitchell, Bonnie Salem 
 
ABSENT: Dave Wigg 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Erik Smegelsky, Building Inspector and Code Enforcement Officer; Anna Piazza, Building 
Department Assistant; Patricia Keating, Building Department Assistant 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 14 members of the public present.     
 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) Chairman Dirk Schneider called the meeting to order 
at 6:00PM.          
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
Chairman Schneider suggested that the Board begin planning for the May Historic Preservation Celebration. 
Board Member Salem proposed inviting a smaller, more targeted group of properties, rather than the full 
inventory, to increase participation; options included architect-guided selections, focusing on specific 
neighborhoods, streets, architectural styles. 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
65 Alpine Drive 
Applicant is requesting design review of an approximately 1,380 square-foot addition off the side of the home 
to include a mudroom, primary bedroom suite and expansion of the existing garage. This property is zoned 
Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Paul Morabito, of Morabito Architects, introduced the application. Mr. Morabito is requesting design review of 
an approximately 1,380 square-foot addition off the side of the home to include a mudroom, primary bedroom 
suite, and expansion of the existing garage. He stated that the previously approved project was revised due to 
cost and no longer requires a variance for the side setback. The garage windows and siding will match the 
existing home. Mr. Morabito discussed the column change on the front of the main home and stated that the 
garage door will be black. Chairman Schneider discussed the secondary door on the front elevation and 
suggested using simple trim instead to make it easier to distinguish from the front main door. The Board 
discussed the brick on the front of the garage and asked the applicant to either bring the corner board down or 
to wrap it. 
 
Chairman Schneider motioned to approve the application for an approximately 1,380 square-foot addition off 
the side of the home to include a mudroom, primary bedroom suite and expansion of the existing garage, with 
the following conditions: (1) a 24-inch brick return to be added to the left side elevation at the corner of the 
garage, and (2) a return of the brick on the right side of the garage to be continued all the way into the 



DRAFT MINUTES 010826 
 

2 

mudroom entrance door. This motion was seconded by Board Member Vekasy. Following a unanimous voice 
vote, the application was approved, none opposed.  
 
11 Bridleridge Farms 
Applicant is requesting design review to attach a 400 square-foot pergola to the rear of the home. This property 
is zoned Rural Residential South Pittsford (RRSP). 
 
Blake Miller, of Blake Miller Lawn and Landscape, introduced the application. Mr. Miller is requesting design 
review to attach a 400 square-foot pergola to the rear of the home.  
 
Board Member Salem motioned to approve the application to attach a 400 square-foot pergola to the rear of 
the home, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board Member Cristman. Following a unanimous voice 
vote, the application was approved, none opposed.  
 
24 Chelsea Park 
Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 540 square-foot attached garage off the side of the 
home. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Samuel Valenti, of 24 Chelsea Park, introduced the application. Mr. Valenti is requesting design review for the 
addition of a 540 square-foot attached garage off the side of the home. He stated that the garage addition is 
intended to replace the use of a small shed that was removed. William C. Dean, Architect for the project, 
discussed the roof attachment between the garage and the home. He stated that because the garage addition 
requires a slightly higher ceiling, the plane of it is slightly higher than the plane of the home. The garage 
windows will have the same proportions as the windows on the main home. The Board discussed the facia and 
pitch of the garage and how it will connect to the home.  
 
Board Member Cristman motioned to approve the application for the addition of a 540 square-foot attached 
garage off the side of the home, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board Member Whitbeck. 
Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed.  
 
60 Knollwood Drive 
Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 545 square-foot attached garage off the side of the 
home. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Lorie Boehlert, of the James L. Garrett Company, introduced the application. Ms. Boehlert is requesting design 
review for the addition of a 545 square-foot attached two-car garage off the side of the home. The garage 
addition will be set back from the existing two-car garage and the siding will match the siding on the existing 
home. The proposed garage door and roof will match the existing garage. The Board discussed the proposed 
siding and is concerned about the appearance of it next to the main home, which is primarily brick with some 
areas that have siding. Chairman Schneider suggested that the applicant paint brick on the garage addition 
instead of the siding so that it matches better with the main home. The Board discussed the size of the garage 
addition in combination with the existing garage and agreed that the massing needs to be brought down. Ms. 
Boehlert stated that she will revise the plans and come back to the next meeting.  
 
Chairman Schneider tabled the application. 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: NEW HOMES 
 
28 Bridleridge Farms  
Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two-story single-family home approximately 
3,005 square feet that is located in the Bridleridge Farms Subdivision. This property is zoned Rural Residential 
South Pittsford (RRSP). 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 010826 
 

3 

Matt Winseman, of Spall Homes/Spall Realtors Corp, introduced the application. Mr. Winseman is requesting 
design review for the construction of a two-story single-family home approximately 3,005 square feet that is 
located in the Bridleridge Farms Subdivision.  
 
Board Member Vekasy motioned to approve the application for the construction of a two-story single-family 
home approximately 3,005 square feet that is located in the Bridleridge Farms Subdivision, as submitted. This 
motion was seconded by Board Member Mitchell. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was 
approved, none opposed.  
 
6 Bellingham Creek 
Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two-story single-family home approximately 
3,005 square feet that is located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Matt Winseman, of Spall Homes/Spall Realtors Corp, introduced the application. Mr. Winseman is requesting 
design review for the construction of a two-story single-family home approximately 3,005 square feet that is 
located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision.  
 
Chairman Schneider motioned to approve the application for the construction of a two-story single-family home 
approximately 3,005 square feet that is located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision, as submitted. This motion 
was seconded by Board Member Salem. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, 
none opposed.  
 
15 Bellingham Creek 
Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two-story single-family home approximately 
3,689 square feet that is located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Chris Pagan, of Spall Homes/Spall Realtors Corp, introduced the application. Mr. Pagan is requesting design 
review for the construction of a two-story single-family home approximately 3,689 square feet that is located in 
the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. Board Member Vekasy stated that the brick material on the garage either 
needs to be wrapped between the trim or wrapped around the corner.  
 
Chairman Schneider motioned to approve the application for the construction of a two-story single-family home 
approximately 3,689 square feet that is located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision, with the following 
conditions: (1) the corner boards on the garage at the front elevation will continue to grade to capture the stone 
veneer, and (2) the shed roof over the three garage windows on the front elevation will receive some brackets. 
This motion was seconded by Board Member Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was 
approved, none opposed.  
 
17 Bellingham Creek 
Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two-story single-family home approximately 
3,613 square feet that is located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Chris Pagan, of Spall Homes/Spall Realtors Corp, introduced the application. Mr. Pagan is requesting design 
review for the construction of a two-story single-family home approximately 3,613 square feet that is located in 
the Coventry Ridge Subdivision.  
 
Board Member Whitbeck motioned to approve the application for the construction of a two-story single-family 
home approximately 3,613 square feet that is located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision, as submitted. This 
motion was seconded by Board Member Mitchell. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was 
approved, none opposed.  



DRAFT MINUTES 010826 
 

4 

 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS  
 
3800 Monroe Avenue  
Applicant is requesting design review to put in an overhead garage door at a 
commercial space. This property is zoned MATZ PUD. 
 
Cameron Pieklik, of Mitchell Design Build, introduced the application. Mr. Pieklik is requesting design review to 
put in an overhead garage door at a commercial space. The color of the proposed door will match the color of 
the existing facade.  
 
Board Member Salem motioned to approve the application to put in an overhead garage door at a commercial 
space, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board Member Cristman. Following a unanimous voice 
vote, the application was approved, none opposed.  
 
145 Kilbourn Road - Oak Hill Country Club  
Applicant is returning to request design changes for a previously approved 20,200- 
square-foot addition, plus an 11,000 square foot terrace, to the south and east sides of 
the clubhouse. This property is zoned Rural Residential (RRAA). 
 
Board Member Vekasy recused himself from reviewing and voting on the application due to a declared conflict 
of interest.   
 
Erik Reynolds, of SWBR, introduced the application. Mr. Reynolds is requesting design changes for a 
previously approved 20,000-square-foot addition, plus an 11,000 square foot terrace, to the south and east 
sides of the clubhouse. The requested changes were already built during the construction process, and he is 
asking the Board to grant approval after the fact.  
 
Regarding the changes made, Mr. Reynolds discussed the fence which now encloses the chiller, the change to 
a darker-colored brick, the recesses under the window bases in replacement of the 
accent color originally approved, and the overbuilt chimneys in replacement of real ones. Mr. Reynolds also 
discussed some minor trim and facade changes and made note of the arch detail above the ballroom entry.  
 
Chairman Schneider noted how the arch detail change highlights different aspects of the façade than the more-
muted change that was previously approved. The Board prefers the muted look to the yellow over the arch that 
was added. Jim Durphy, Architect, explained that the yellow arch was painted by accident, so their team 
revised the project to make it consistent with that change.  
 
Chairman Schneider motioned to approve the application for a previously presented in-field adjustments as 
submitted approved 20,200-square-foot addition, plus an 11,000 square foot terrace, to the south and east 
sides of the clubhouse, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board Member Mitchell. Following a 
majority voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. Board Member Vekasy did not vote due to 
his earlier recusal.  
 
OTHER - 2026 MEETING SCHEDULE 
 
Board Member Schneider motioned to approve the 2026 DRHPB Meeting Schedule, as presented. This motion 
was seconded by Board Member Vekasy. Following a unanimous voice vote, the 2026 DRHPB Meeting 
Schedule was approved, none opposed.  
 
 
 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 010826 
 

5 

MEETING MINUTES REVIEW 
 
The minutes of December 11, 2025 were approved following a motion by Chairman Schneider. This motion 
was seconded by Board Member Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, 
none opposed. 
 
Chairman Schneider closed the meeting at 7:45PM. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
____________________________ 

Anna Piazza 
Building Department Assistant 

 
 

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
 

 

 

 

 

 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000151

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 11 Van Cortland Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.19-2-43
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Dobson, Martha J
Applicant: Dobson, Martha J

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review    

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for window changes to the existing house.
This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: January 22, 2026

1/8/26, 8:48 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1



Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

1/8/2026, 8:45:31 AM

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 0.065 0.130.0325 mi

0 0.1 0.20.05 km

1:4,442
 















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000158

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 6 Ryder Cup Circle  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 163.07-1-38
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Tao, Wen-Hua
Applicant: Keystone Custom Decks LLC

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review    

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 300 square foot
covered deck off the rear of the existing house. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood
(RN).

Meeting Date: January 22, 2026

1/8/26, 9:00 AM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/zink/Downloads/DRB Referral of Application (31).htm 1/1



Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

1/8/2026, 9:02:38 AM

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 0.065 0.130.0325 mi

0 0.1 0.20.05 km

1:4,440
 





 

Wennie Tao 
6 Ryder Cup Circle 
Pittsford, NY 14534 

585-317-3672 

 
PORCH CROSS SECTION 315-227-2288 

(2) Ply 1.75” x 18” Versa Lam Ridge Beam 
* (1) End of beam attached to existing home via beam 

pocket. Blocking to 2
nd

 floor rim joist 
* (1) End of beam attached to (2) Ply 2x6 bearing on (2) 
Ply 1.75” x 11.875” Versa Lam Beam 

Asphalt Shingles 
15# Felt (remaining area) 
Ice/Water Shield (eave edges) 
½” Sheathing 
2x10 Rafters 16” o/c 
* Rafters attached to beam via Simpson H2.5AZ 
Hurricane Ties 
  

Beam Pocket 
* bearing support continuous 
to existing home foundation 
  

6x6 Framing Posts 
* Posts attached to deck via 
Simpson ABA66Z Post Bracket 
  

(2) Ply 1.75” x 11.875” Versa Lam Beam 
* (2) Ends of beam attached to posts via Simpson 
ACE6Z Post Cap  

Beam Pocket 
* Blocking to 2

nd
 floor rim joist 

  

(2) Ply 1.75” x 11.875” Versa Lam Beam 
* (1) End of beam attached to post via 
Simpson ACE6Z Post Cap  
* (1) End of Beam attached to existing home 
via beam pocket 
 

12/17/2025





 

*DECK HEIGHT IS 42” ABOVE 

GRADE 
Wennie Tao 

6 Ryder Cup Circle 
Pittsford, NY 14534 

585-317-3672 

FRAMING PLAN 315-227-2288 

1. 2x10 Floor Joists 16” OC 

2. 2x10 Double Beam 

3. 16”x48” Holes with Concrete Poured to 

Grade with ABA66Z Simpson Bracket and 6x6 

Posts 

4. Ledger Board with (4) DTT1Z 2015 Simpson 

Lateral Ties 

5. Steps 

 

1 

2 

3 

 

4 

 

5 

 

12/17/2025





 

Wennie Tao 

6 Ryder Cup Circle 

Pittsford, NY 14534 

585-317-3672 

 
RAILING CROSS SECTION 315-227-2288 

Joist 

Railing Post Detail  

3.5” Aluminum Post 
(surface mount) 

2x Blocking (as needed) 

Rim Joist 

Railing Detail  

2x Blocking 

Aluminum Railing Horizontal Cable 

36” 
Minimum 

Less than 4” between 

Less than  
4” between 

96” Maximum 

Stair Detail  

36” 
Minimum 

7 ¾” Maximum 
Riser 11” Tread 

Width 

36” 

Boxed Riser 

12” Footing Pad 

2x12 Stringers spaced 
@ 14” o/c 

Less than 4” between 

Less than 6” 

2x Blocking 

Secondary Hand-rail (if required) 

• 1.5” Diameter 

• 34” - 38” From nose of tread 

• Attached to posts 

  

NOTES:  
• All structural material to be Pressure 

Treated (CA .14, UC4A) SYP  

• All fasteners to be Hot-dipped Galvanized 
or equivalent for outdoor use 

• NOTE: Details not to scale 

(4) 5/16” x 4”  
Stainless Steel Screws 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B26-000002

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 506 Marsh Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.16-1-1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Heath, Elizabeth K
Applicant: Heath, Elizabeth K

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review    

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 420 square foot
attached garage and rear covered porch to the existing home. This property is zoned Residential
Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: January 22, 2026

1/13/26, 10:48 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1



Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

1/13/2026, 10:50:54 AM

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 0.065 0.130.0325 mi

0 0.1 0.20.05 km

1:4,444
 















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
RA25-000094

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 2969 Clover Street  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 163.04-1-26.3
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Cardina, Adam M
Applicant: Cardina, Adam M

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review changes for 1230 square foot rebuild and expansion of existing detached 
garage in similar location.  This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: January 22, 2026



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 18, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





SOUTH ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

3

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

581.5 = 0'-+0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB, GARAGE INTERIOR

MIN -8"
FINISH GRADE, PERIMETER

+/- +10'-2"
F.F. ATTIC

MAINTAIN 48" FROST DEPTH, FROM
FINISH FLOOR TO LOWEST GRADE,
FOR 24" AROUND PERIMETER, MIN.

SEE ALSO SITE PLAN

8" M
IN

SEE SHEET A-107 FOR WINDOW & 
DOOR SCHEDULE

PARGE EXPOSED
FOUNDATION WALLS,

TYP ALL

APPROXIMATE FINISH GRADE, SEE SITE
PLAN, PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE

AWAY FROM FOUNDATION

NORTH ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1

+10'-2"
F.F., ATTIC

SHED BAY, SET BACK

12
4

2'-0"

STANDARD OVERHANG

12
3

+/- 1'-2"MAXIMUM AVAILABLE 

WITHOUT OVERLAPPING GARAGE DOOR

12

9

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

-1/2"
FINISH GRADE AT GARAGE DOORS

581.5 = 0'-0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB, GARAGE INTERIOR

12

9

8" M
IN

ALL SIDING AND ROOFING TO MATCH
EXISTING AT ADJACENT HOUSE, SEE

ALSO SECTIONS

DORMER, BEYOND

SHED BAY, BEYOND

APPROXIMATE FINISH GRADE,
BEYOND. SEE SITE PLAN,

PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE
AWAY FROM FOUNDATION

GUTTERS, SEE ALSO ROOF
PLANS & SECTIONS

PARGE COAT AT 
EXPOSED BLOCK 
FOUNDATION, 
TYP ALL

8" TRIM, SEE 6/A-101

FINISH GRADE BEYOND 
PER SITE PLAN

PROJECT NORTH

MAIN GARAGE, BEYOND

SHINGLE ROOFING

"SHED" GARAGE BAY

SHAKE SIDING; DESIGN INTENT = 
MATCH EXISTING AT ADJACENT 
HOUSE, TYP ALL

NOTES:
- FINISHES APPROXIMATE MATCH TO EXISTING HOUSE, 
COORDINATE WITH OWNER & ARCHITECT. 
- ELEVATIONS, HEIGHTS, MATERIALS MUST MATCH ZBA & ARB 
APPROVALS AS CLOSELY AS POSSIBLE.

EAST ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2

GUTTERS; PROVIDE DOWNSPOUTS IN 
DISCREET LOCATIONS, FULL ROUND 
GALVALUME OR PAINTED TO MATCH 
ADJACENT SIDING, PER OWNER; SEE 
ALSO SITE PLAN

-1/2"
FINISH GRADE AT GARAGE DOORS

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

581.5 = 0'-0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB, GARAGE INTERIOR

KEY PLAN
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

5

1
A-101

1
A-101

3
A-102

4
A-102

1
A-102

2
A-102

CARDINA - FULMER
RESIDENCE
ADDITION +

RENOVATIONS

Th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t 
an

d
 t

he
 c

on
te

nt
 re

p
re

se
nt

ed
 h

er
ei

n 
is

 t
he

 c
op

yr
ig

ht
©

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

f I
n.

Si
te

:A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
LL

P 
an

d
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

p
ro

d
uc

ed
 o

r 
re

p
lic

at
ed

 w
ith

ou
t 

p
rio

r 
w

rit
te

n 
co

ns
en

t 
of

 In
.S

ite
:A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

LL
P

SHEET NUMBER

A-102

CHECKED BY:       AY / RH

-ROCHESTER-
585.237.2614

2 Borden Ave #202
Perry, NY 14530

-FINGER LAKES-
315.220.0225

103 Seneca Street
Geneva, NY 14456

SHEET TITLE

GARAGE
ELEVATIONS

DRAWN BY: NM

ISSUE DATE: 2026-01-09

PROJECT NUMBER: 2202

PROJECT TITLE

2969 CLOVER STREET
PITTSFORD, NY

STAMP

REVISIONS

PR
IC

IN
G

 / 
PE

RM
IT

 S
ET

UP
D

AT
ES

FO
R 

RE
VI

EW
 O

N
LY

WEST ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

4

FINISH GRADE SLOPE AWAY FROM 
WALLS. MAINTAIN 48" FROST DEPTH FOR 
MIN 24" AS PERIMETER FROM FOOTING, 
TYP ALL, SEE ALSO SITE PLAN

SHAKE SIDING; DESIGN INTENT = 
MATCH EXISTING AT ADJACENT 
HOUSE, TYP ALL

GUTTERS; PROVIDE DOWNSPOUTS IN 
DISCREET LOCATIONS, FULL ROUND 
GALVALUME OR PAINTED TO MATCH 
ADJACENT SIDING, PER OWNER; SEE 
ALSO SITE PLAN. TIE DORMER GUTTERS 
DIRECTLY INTO MAIN ROOF GUTTERS. 

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

581.5 = 0'-0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB

KEY PLAN
Scale: 1/16" = 1'-0"1

6/

7/

9/

8/

NORTH ELEVATION
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

2

ATTIC DORMER, BEYOND

NOTE: THIS MAIN GARAGE FACADE IS MOST VISIBLE 
FROM THE HOUSE, AND VISIBLE TO NEIGHBORING 
PROPERTY WHEN LEAVING

9'-6"

14'-3"
16'-3"

21'-6" VARIANCE REQUEST

+/- 12'-3"
 SETBACK BAY

+/- 30'-3" MAIN BAY

12

9

12
4

12
3

EAST ELEVATION
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

3

FINAL GRADE TO BE
VERIFIED, +/- 6"
FROM SHOWN

NOTE: THIS LOWER "SHED" ELEVATION PRESENTS TO 
CLOVER STREET, AND IS THE CLOSEST FACADE VISIBLE TO 
IMMEDIATE NEIGHBOR

25'-2" SHED BAY

27'-2"  FULL GARAGE DEPTH

MAIN GARAGE, BEYOND

SHINGLE ROOFING

"SHED" GARAGE BAY

14'-2"
FROM LOWEST GRADE

SHAKE SIDING

WEST ELEVATION
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

4
NOTE: THIS FACADE PRESENTS ITSELF TO 
THE PROPERTIES ON CLOVER STREET 
EAST, WHEN LEAVING

SOUTH ELEVATION
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

5
NOTE: THIS SIDE VISIBLE THRU TREES TO 
BOTH ARRIVING AND DEPARTING 
PROPERTIES ON CLOVER STREET EAST

2969 CLOVER STREET  |  SUSAN FULMER & ADAM CARDINA  |  HISTORIC PRESERVATION & DESIGN REVIEW BOARD SUBMITTAL  |  2025-06-17

SOUTH ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

3

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

581.5 = 0'-+0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB, GARAGE INTERIOR

MIN -8"
FINISH GRADE, PERIMETER

+/- +10'-2"
F.F. ATTIC

MAINTAIN 48" FROST DEPTH, FROM
FINISH FLOOR TO LOWEST GRADE,
FOR 24" AROUND PERIMETER, MIN.

SEE ALSO SITE PLAN

8" M
IN

SEE SHEET A-107 FOR WINDOW & 
DOOR SCHEDULE

PARGE EXPOSED
FOUNDATION WALLS,

TYP ALL

APPROXIMATE FINISH GRADE, SEE SITE
PLAN, PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE

AWAY FROM FOUNDATION

NORTH ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1

+10'-2"
F.F., ATTIC

SHED BAY, SET BACK

12
4

2'-0"

STANDARD OVERHANG

12
3

+/- 1'-2"MAXIMUM AVAILABLE 

WITHOUT OVERLAPPING GARAGE DOOR

12

9

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

-1/2"
FINISH GRADE AT GARAGE DOORS

581.5 = 0'-0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB, GARAGE INTERIOR

12

9

8" M
IN

ALL SIDING AND ROOFING TO MATCH
EXISTING AT ADJACENT HOUSE, SEE

ALSO SECTIONS

DORMER, BEYOND

SHED BAY, BEYOND

APPROXIMATE FINISH GRADE,
BEYOND. SEE SITE PLAN,

PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE
AWAY FROM FOUNDATION

GUTTERS, SEE ALSO ROOF
PLANS & SECTIONS

PARGE COAT AT 
EXPOSED BLOCK 
FOUNDATION, 
TYP ALL

8" TRIM, SEE 6/A-101

FINISH GRADE BEYOND 
PER SITE PLAN

PROJECT NORTH

MAIN GARAGE, BEYOND

SHINGLE ROOFING

"SHED" GARAGE BAY

SHAKE SIDING; DESIGN INTENT = 
MATCH EXISTING AT ADJACENT 
HOUSE, TYP ALL

NOTES:
- FINISHES APPROXIMATE MATCH TO EXISTING HOUSE, 
COORDINATE WITH OWNER & ARCHITECT. 
- ELEVATIONS, HEIGHTS, MATERIALS MUST MATCH ZBA & ARB 
APPROVALS AS CLOSELY AS POSSIBLE.

EAST ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2

GUTTERS; PROVIDE DOWNSPOUTS IN 
DISCREET LOCATIONS, FULL ROUND 
GALVALUME OR PAINTED TO MATCH 
ADJACENT SIDING, PER OWNER; SEE 
ALSO SITE PLAN

-1/2"
FINISH GRADE AT GARAGE DOORS

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

581.5 = 0'-0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB, GARAGE INTERIOR

KEY PLAN
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

5

1
A-101

1
A-101

3
A-102

4
A-102

1
A-102

2
A-102

CARDINA - FULMER
RESIDENCE
ADDITION +

RENOVATIONS

Th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t 
an

d
 t

he
 c

on
te

nt
 re

p
re

se
nt

ed
 h

er
ei

n 
is

 t
he

 c
op

yr
ig

ht
©

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

f I
n.

Si
te

:A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
LL

P 
an

d
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

p
ro

d
uc

ed
 o

r 
re

p
lic

at
ed

 w
ith

ou
t 

p
rio

r 
w

rit
te

n 
co

ns
en

t 
of

 In
.S

ite
:A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

LL
P

SHEET NUMBER

A-102

CHECKED BY:       AY / RH

-ROCHESTER-
585.237.2614

2 Borden Ave #202
Perry, NY 14530

-FINGER LAKES-
315.220.0225

103 Seneca Street
Geneva, NY 14456

SHEET TITLE

GARAGE
ELEVATIONS

DRAWN BY: NM

ISSUE DATE: 2026-01-09

PROJECT NUMBER: 2202

PROJECT TITLE

2969 CLOVER STREET
PITTSFORD, NY

STAMP

REVISIONS

PR
IC

IN
G

 / 
PE

RM
IT

 S
ET

UP
D

AT
ES

FO
R 

RE
VI

EW
 O

N
LY

WEST ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

4

FINISH GRADE SLOPE AWAY FROM 
WALLS. MAINTAIN 48" FROST DEPTH FOR 
MIN 24" AS PERIMETER FROM FOOTING, 
TYP ALL, SEE ALSO SITE PLAN

SHAKE SIDING; DESIGN INTENT = 
MATCH EXISTING AT ADJACENT 
HOUSE, TYP ALL

GUTTERS; PROVIDE DOWNSPOUTS IN 
DISCREET LOCATIONS, FULL ROUND 
GALVALUME OR PAINTED TO MATCH 
ADJACENT SIDING, PER OWNER; SEE 
ALSO SITE PLAN. TIE DORMER GUTTERS 
DIRECTLY INTO MAIN ROOF GUTTERS. 

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

581.5 = 0'-0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB

KEY PLAN
Scale: 1/16" = 1'-0"1

6/

7/

9/

8/

NORTH ELEVATION
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

2

ATTIC DORMER, BEYOND

NOTE: THIS MAIN GARAGE FACADE IS MOST VISIBLE 
FROM THE HOUSE, AND VISIBLE TO NEIGHBORING 
PROPERTY WHEN LEAVING

9'-6"

14'-3"
16'-3"

21'-6" VARIANCE REQUEST

+/- 12'-3"
 SETBACK BAY

+/- 30'-3" MAIN BAY

12

9

12
4

12
3

EAST ELEVATION
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

3

FINAL GRADE TO BE
VERIFIED, +/- 6"
FROM SHOWN

NOTE: THIS LOWER "SHED" ELEVATION PRESENTS TO 
CLOVER STREET, AND IS THE CLOSEST FACADE VISIBLE TO 
IMMEDIATE NEIGHBOR

25'-2" SHED BAY

27'-2"  FULL GARAGE DEPTH

MAIN GARAGE, BEYOND

SHINGLE ROOFING

"SHED" GARAGE BAY

14'-2"
FROM LOWEST GRADE

SHAKE SIDING

WEST ELEVATION
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

4
NOTE: THIS FACADE PRESENTS ITSELF TO 
THE PROPERTIES ON CLOVER STREET 
EAST, WHEN LEAVING

SOUTH ELEVATION
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

5
NOTE: THIS SIDE VISIBLE THRU TREES TO 
BOTH ARRIVING AND DEPARTING 
PROPERTIES ON CLOVER STREET EAST

2969 CLOVER STREET  |  SUSAN FULMER & ADAM CARDINA  |  HISTORIC PRESERVATION & DESIGN REVIEW BOARD SUBMITTAL  |  2025-06-17

The change from a single full-height entry door to a standard 
height entry door with transom requires an updated review, so 
we also scrutinized all of the window specifications. Our revised 
design hasxxxv only double-hung windows in the gable-ends, 
with casements in all other openings. 

NM questions for Ali to confirm 
structure, drawings 7 & 8

KEY PLAN
Scale: 1/16" = 1'-0"1

6/

7/

9/

8/

NORTH ELEVATION
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

2

ATTIC DORMER, BEYOND

NOTE: THIS MAIN GARAGE FACADE IS MOST VISIBLE 
FROM THE HOUSE, AND VISIBLE TO NEIGHBORING 
PROPERTY WHEN LEAVING

9'-6"

14'-3"
16'-3"

21'-6" VARIANCE REQUEST

+/- 12'-3"
 SETBACK BAY

+/- 30'-3" MAIN BAY

12

9

12
4

12
3

EAST ELEVATION
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

3

FINAL GRADE TO BE
VERIFIED, +/- 6"
FROM SHOWN

NOTE: THIS LOWER "SHED" ELEVATION PRESENTS TO 
CLOVER STREET, AND IS THE CLOSEST FACADE VISIBLE TO 
IMMEDIATE NEIGHBOR

25'-2" SHED BAY

27'-2"  FULL GARAGE DEPTH

MAIN GARAGE, BEYOND

SHINGLE ROOFING

"SHED" GARAGE BAY

14'-2"
FROM LOWEST GRADE

SHAKE SIDING

WEST ELEVATION
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

4
NOTE: THIS FACADE PRESENTS ITSELF TO 
THE PROPERTIES ON CLOVER STREET 
EAST, WHEN LEAVING

SOUTH ELEVATION
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

5
NOTE: THIS SIDE VISIBLE THRU TREES TO 
BOTH ARRIVING AND DEPARTING 
PROPERTIES ON CLOVER STREET EAST

2969 CLOVER STREET  |  SUSAN FULMER & ADAM CARDINA  |  HISTORIC PRESERVATION & DESIGN REVIEW BOARD SUBMITTAL  |  2025-06-17

SOUTH ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

3

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

581.5 = 0'-+0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB, GARAGE INTERIOR

MIN -8"
FINISH GRADE, PERIMETER

+/- +10'-2"
F.F. ATTIC

MAINTAIN 48" FROST DEPTH, FROM
FINISH FLOOR TO LOWEST GRADE,
FOR 24" AROUND PERIMETER, MIN.

SEE ALSO SITE PLAN

8" M
IN

SEE SHEET A-107 FOR WINDOW & 
DOOR SCHEDULE

PARGE EXPOSED
FOUNDATION WALLS,

TYP ALL

APPROXIMATE FINISH GRADE, SEE SITE
PLAN, PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE

AWAY FROM FOUNDATION

NORTH ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1

+10'-2"
F.F., ATTIC

SHED BAY, SET BACK

12
4

2'-0"

STANDARD OVERHANG

12
3

+/- 1'-2"MAXIMUM AVAILABLE 

WITHOUT OVERLAPPING GARAGE DOOR

12

9

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

-1/2"
FINISH GRADE AT GARAGE DOORS

581.5 = 0'-0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB, GARAGE INTERIOR

12

9

8" M
IN

ALL SIDING AND ROOFING TO MATCH
EXISTING AT ADJACENT HOUSE, SEE

ALSO SECTIONS

DORMER, BEYOND

SHED BAY, BEYOND

APPROXIMATE FINISH GRADE,
BEYOND. SEE SITE PLAN,

PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE
AWAY FROM FOUNDATION

GUTTERS, SEE ALSO ROOF
PLANS & SECTIONS

PARGE COAT AT 
EXPOSED BLOCK 
FOUNDATION, 
TYP ALL

8" TRIM, SEE 6/A-101

FINISH GRADE BEYOND 
PER SITE PLAN

PROJECT NORTH

MAIN GARAGE, BEYOND

SHINGLE ROOFING

"SHED" GARAGE BAY

SHAKE SIDING; DESIGN INTENT = 
MATCH EXISTING AT ADJACENT 
HOUSE, TYP ALL

NOTES:
- FINISHES APPROXIMATE MATCH TO EXISTING HOUSE, 
COORDINATE WITH OWNER & ARCHITECT. 
- ELEVATIONS, HEIGHTS, MATERIALS MUST MATCH ZBA & ARB 
APPROVALS AS CLOSELY AS POSSIBLE.

EAST ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2

GUTTERS; PROVIDE DOWNSPOUTS IN 
DISCREET LOCATIONS, FULL ROUND 
GALVALUME OR PAINTED TO MATCH 
ADJACENT SIDING, PER OWNER; SEE 
ALSO SITE PLAN

-1/2"
FINISH GRADE AT GARAGE DOORS

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

581.5 = 0'-0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB, GARAGE INTERIOR

KEY PLAN
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

5

1
A-101

1
A-101

3
A-102

4
A-102

1
A-102

2
A-102

CARDINA - FULMER
RESIDENCE
ADDITION +

RENOVATIONS

Th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t 
an

d
 t

he
 c

on
te

nt
 re

p
re

se
nt

ed
 h

er
ei

n 
is

 t
he

 c
op

yr
ig

ht
©

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

f I
n.

Si
te

:A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
LL

P 
an

d
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

p
ro

d
uc

ed
 o

r 
re

p
lic

at
ed

 w
ith

ou
t 

p
rio

r 
w

rit
te

n 
co

ns
en

t 
of

 In
.S

ite
:A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

LL
P

SHEET NUMBER

A-102

CHECKED BY:       AY / RH

-ROCHESTER-
585.237.2614

2 Borden Ave #202
Perry, NY 14530

-FINGER LAKES-
315.220.0225

103 Seneca Street
Geneva, NY 14456

SHEET TITLE

GARAGE
ELEVATIONS

DRAWN BY: NM

ISSUE DATE: 2026-01-09

PROJECT NUMBER: 2202

PROJECT TITLE

2969 CLOVER STREET
PITTSFORD, NY

STAMP

REVISIONS

PR
IC

IN
G

 / 
PE

RM
IT

 S
ET

UP
D

AT
ES

FO
R 

RE
VI

EW
 O

N
LY

WEST ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

4

FINISH GRADE SLOPE AWAY FROM 
WALLS. MAINTAIN 48" FROST DEPTH FOR 
MIN 24" AS PERIMETER FROM FOOTING, 
TYP ALL, SEE ALSO SITE PLAN

SHAKE SIDING; DESIGN INTENT = 
MATCH EXISTING AT ADJACENT 
HOUSE, TYP ALL

GUTTERS; PROVIDE DOWNSPOUTS IN 
DISCREET LOCATIONS, FULL ROUND 
GALVALUME OR PAINTED TO MATCH 
ADJACENT SIDING, PER OWNER; SEE 
ALSO SITE PLAN. TIE DORMER GUTTERS 
DIRECTLY INTO MAIN ROOF GUTTERS. 

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

581.5 = 0'-0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB

KEY PLAN
Scale: 1/16" = 1'-0"1

6/

7/

9/

8/

NORTH ELEVATION
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

2

ATTIC DORMER, BEYOND

NOTE: THIS MAIN GARAGE FACADE IS MOST VISIBLE 
FROM THE HOUSE, AND VISIBLE TO NEIGHBORING 
PROPERTY WHEN LEAVING

9'-6"

14'-3"
16'-3"

21'-6" VARIANCE REQUEST

+/- 12'-3"
 SETBACK BAY

+/- 30'-3" MAIN BAY

12

9

12
4

12
3

EAST ELEVATION
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

3

FINAL GRADE TO BE
VERIFIED, +/- 6"
FROM SHOWN

NOTE: THIS LOWER "SHED" ELEVATION PRESENTS TO 
CLOVER STREET, AND IS THE CLOSEST FACADE VISIBLE TO 
IMMEDIATE NEIGHBOR

25'-2" SHED BAY

27'-2"  FULL GARAGE DEPTH

MAIN GARAGE, BEYOND

SHINGLE ROOFING

"SHED" GARAGE BAY

14'-2"
FROM LOWEST GRADE

SHAKE SIDING

WEST ELEVATION
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

4
NOTE: THIS FACADE PRESENTS ITSELF TO 
THE PROPERTIES ON CLOVER STREET 
EAST, WHEN LEAVING

SOUTH ELEVATION
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

5
NOTE: THIS SIDE VISIBLE THRU TREES TO 
BOTH ARRIVING AND DEPARTING 
PROPERTIES ON CLOVER STREET EAST

2969 CLOVER STREET  |  SUSAN FULMER & ADAM CARDINA  |  HISTORIC PRESERVATION & DESIGN REVIEW BOARD SUBMITTAL  |  2025-06-17

SOUTH ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

3

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

581.5 = 0'-+0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB, GARAGE INTERIOR

MIN -8"
FINISH GRADE, PERIMETER

+/- +10'-2"
F.F. ATTIC

MAINTAIN 48" FROST DEPTH, FROM
FINISH FLOOR TO LOWEST GRADE,
FOR 24" AROUND PERIMETER, MIN.

SEE ALSO SITE PLAN

8" M
IN

SEE SHEET A-107 FOR WINDOW & 
DOOR SCHEDULE

PARGE EXPOSED
FOUNDATION WALLS,

TYP ALL

APPROXIMATE FINISH GRADE, SEE SITE
PLAN, PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE

AWAY FROM FOUNDATION

NORTH ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1

+10'-2"
F.F., ATTIC

SHED BAY, SET BACK

12
4

2'-0"

STANDARD OVERHANG

12
3

+/- 1'-2"MAXIMUM AVAILABLE 

WITHOUT OVERLAPPING GARAGE DOOR

12

9

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

-1/2"
FINISH GRADE AT GARAGE DOORS

581.5 = 0'-0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB, GARAGE INTERIOR

12

9

8" M
IN

ALL SIDING AND ROOFING TO MATCH
EXISTING AT ADJACENT HOUSE, SEE

ALSO SECTIONS

DORMER, BEYOND

SHED BAY, BEYOND

APPROXIMATE FINISH GRADE,
BEYOND. SEE SITE PLAN,

PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE
AWAY FROM FOUNDATION

GUTTERS, SEE ALSO ROOF
PLANS & SECTIONS

PARGE COAT AT 
EXPOSED BLOCK 
FOUNDATION, 
TYP ALL

8" TRIM, SEE 6/A-101

FINISH GRADE BEYOND 
PER SITE PLAN

PROJECT NORTH

MAIN GARAGE, BEYOND

SHINGLE ROOFING

"SHED" GARAGE BAY

SHAKE SIDING; DESIGN INTENT = 
MATCH EXISTING AT ADJACENT 
HOUSE, TYP ALL

NOTES:
- FINISHES APPROXIMATE MATCH TO EXISTING HOUSE, 
COORDINATE WITH OWNER & ARCHITECT. 
- ELEVATIONS, HEIGHTS, MATERIALS MUST MATCH ZBA & ARB 
APPROVALS AS CLOSELY AS POSSIBLE.

EAST ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2

GUTTERS; PROVIDE DOWNSPOUTS IN 
DISCREET LOCATIONS, FULL ROUND 
GALVALUME OR PAINTED TO MATCH 
ADJACENT SIDING, PER OWNER; SEE 
ALSO SITE PLAN

-1/2"
FINISH GRADE AT GARAGE DOORS

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

581.5 = 0'-0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB, GARAGE INTERIOR

KEY PLAN
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

5

1
A-101

1
A-101

3
A-102

4
A-102

1
A-102

2
A-102

CARDINA - FULMER
RESIDENCE
ADDITION +

RENOVATIONS

Th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t 
an

d
 t

he
 c

on
te

nt
 re

p
re

se
nt

ed
 h

er
ei

n 
is

 t
he

 c
op

yr
ig

ht
©

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

f I
n.

Si
te

:A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
LL

P 
an

d
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

p
ro

d
uc

ed
 o

r 
re

p
lic

at
ed

 w
ith

ou
t 

p
rio

r 
w

rit
te

n 
co

ns
en

t 
of

 In
.S

ite
:A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

LL
P

SHEET NUMBER

A-102

CHECKED BY:       AY / RH

-ROCHESTER-
585.237.2614

2 Borden Ave #202
Perry, NY 14530

-FINGER LAKES-
315.220.0225

103 Seneca Street
Geneva, NY 14456

SHEET TITLE

GARAGE
ELEVATIONS

DRAWN BY: NM

ISSUE DATE: 2026-01-09

PROJECT NUMBER: 2202

PROJECT TITLE

2969 CLOVER STREET
PITTSFORD, NY

STAMP

REVISIONS

PR
IC

IN
G

 / 
PE

RM
IT

 S
ET

UP
D

AT
ES

FO
R 

RE
VI

EW
 O

N
LY

WEST ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

4

FINISH GRADE SLOPE AWAY FROM 
WALLS. MAINTAIN 48" FROST DEPTH FOR 
MIN 24" AS PERIMETER FROM FOOTING, 
TYP ALL, SEE ALSO SITE PLAN

SHAKE SIDING; DESIGN INTENT = 
MATCH EXISTING AT ADJACENT 
HOUSE, TYP ALL

GUTTERS; PROVIDE DOWNSPOUTS IN 
DISCREET LOCATIONS, FULL ROUND 
GALVALUME OR PAINTED TO MATCH 
ADJACENT SIDING, PER OWNER; SEE 
ALSO SITE PLAN. TIE DORMER GUTTERS 
DIRECTLY INTO MAIN ROOF GUTTERS. 

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

581.5 = 0'-0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB

CARDINA-FULMER  |  2969 CLOVER STREET  |  RENOVATIONS: COMPARE HPDRB-APPROVED ELEVATION DRAWINGS WITH DEVELOPED PERMIT SET ELEVATION DRAWINGS
NOTE: DRAWINGS NOT TO SCALE, DO NOT MEASURE, FOR DEMONSTRATION ONLY

HPDRB updated proposal



ATTIC PLAN
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

5

DN

SHED BAY ROOF, 
BELOW

18
'-1

1"

22
'-5

"

FL
O

O
R 

JO
IS

TS
:

11
 7

/8
 T

JI
 1

10
 @

 1
6"

 O
.C

.
EN

TI
RE

 A
TT

IC
 L

EV
EL

LINE OF APPROX MIN HEAD HEIGHT: 6'-6", TYP

LINE OF DORMER ROOF ABOVE, TYP

STANDING
HEIGHT ATTIC

APPROX AREA =
330 SF

B.O. RAFTERS, UNFINISHED @ +/- 5'-3" 

STUB WALL & BEAM, BELOW
OPEN FRAME TO ALLOW AIR FLOW

2X6 STUB WALL FROM T.O. BEAM TO UNDERSIDE OF RAFTER, TYP

BEAMS, ABOVE: (3) 1-3/4" X 14" 2.0E MICROLLAM LVL
MAIN ROOF, 
BELOW

NOTE, ALL POSTS, BOTH FLOORS: 5-1/4" X 
5-1/4" 1.8E PARALLAM PSL. 
ALL POSTS TO ALIGN WITH ABOVE & BELOW. 

30'-1"

RIDGE LINE ABOVE, SEE ALSO ROOF
PLANS & SECTIONS

STORAGE
AREA

12'-8"

DORMER, INTERIOR

10'-0"

STORAGE

15'-2"

STANDING HEIGHT ATTIC  

MAIN ROOF, 
BELOW

LINE OF DORMER END WALLS, ABOVE

BUILT-UP POST BETWEEN WINDOW GROUPINGS, TYP: 
JACK STUD + (2) KING STUDS + JACK STUD. CARRY 
LOAD TO FOUNDATION, PROVIDE BLOCKING AT 
JOIST CAVITY WHEREVER LOAD BEARING. 

FLOOR PLAN
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

2

12'-6"

3'
-6

"

5'
-3

"
3'

-0
"

6'-0"

7'-0" EQ EQ 7'-0"

7'
-3

"
3'

-0
"

4'
-3

"

7'-6"

27
'-2

"

3'-7"EQEQ

TOILETSTORAGE

EQ EQ

ALIGN POSTS /
BUILT-UP WALL

BEARINGS

42'-5"

25
'-2

"

LINE OF OVERHEAD GARAGE
DOORS, ABOVE, SEE ALSO W&D

SCHEDULE

APPROXIMATE LINE OF OVER
ROOF INTERSECTION BETWEEN
SHED ROOF ABOVE AND MAIN

ROOF ABOVE, SEE ALSO
SECTIONS

3'
-0

"

STAIR: 10' RISE. 7"R-9"T, 17
TOTAL. BEAM ABOVE

SUPPORTS TOP OF STRINGER

FF = 581.5

BEAMS, ABOVE:
11 7/8" TJI 110

@ 16" O.C.

LINE OF ROOF, ABOVE, TYP

36X20 "TRINITY" FREESTANDING S.S. UTILITY SINK WITH FAUCET 
AND INTEGRATED BLACK SHELVING

BUILT-UP POST IN WALL, ALIGN WITH DORMER 
END WALLS, ABOVE

WATER SPIGOT

NOTE, ALL (4) POSTS THIS LEVEL:
5-1/4" X 5-1/4" 1.8E PARALLAM PSL

UP

ALIGN POSTS

SL
O

PE
 F.

F.
1/

4"
 / 

FT
 M

IN

2'
-0

"

OPEN BELOW

RO
O

F 
RA

FT
ER

S,
 A

BO
VE

:
9 

1/
2"

 T
JI

 1
10

 @
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

SL
O

PE
 F.

F.
1/

4"
 / 

FT
 M

IN

SL
O

PE
 F.

F.
1/

4"
 / 

FT
 M

IN

12'-3" 5'-1"

12'-2" 30'-3"

FG = -1/2"

BUILT-UP STUDS (JACK + 2 KING + JACK) 
BETWEEN WINDOWS, TYP ALL WINDOW 
GROUPINGS

BUILT-UP POST IN WALL, ALIGN WITH 
DORMER END WALLS, ABOVE

ELECTRICAL LEGEND

CEILING MOUNTED LIGHT

WALL MOUNTED LIGHT

LIGHT/EXHAUST COMBO

HANGING "SHOP" 
LINEAR  LED LIGHTS

FAN / LIGHT

DUPLEX RECEPTACLE
GFCI = GROUND FAULT CIRCUIT 
INTERRUPTER

QUADRUPLEX RECEPTACLE

SINGLE POLE SWITCH  

THREE WAY SWITCH  3

FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING & ELECTRICAL LAYOUT
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

3

3 3

T T

MIRROR WITH INTEGRATED 
SIDE LIGHTS AND MEDICINE 
CABINET, SELECTION BY 
OWNER

WATER SPIGOT

GFCI

+ 42" GFCI

 GFCI

 GFCI

 GFCI

 GFCI

+ 42" GFCI

3
TO SWITCH 
ABOVE

BELOW STAIR

 GFCI, BOX

 GFCI, BOX

 GFCI

 GFCI

 GFCI

ALTERNATES, CONTRACTOR TO REVIEW WITH OWNER:
ALL LIGHTS MOTION ACTIVATED
-OR- ALL LIGHTS ON TIMER
-OR- STANDARD

SWITCH AT MAIN HOUSE FOR EXTERIOR

NOTES: 
OWNER-SELECTED, CONTRACTOR-PROVIDED SITE LIGHTING, TO INCLUDE PATH LIGHTING, ETC

MAIN ROOF FRAMING PLAN
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

6

LINE OF SHED ROOF
OVER-ROOF TO MAIN ROOF,

BELOW, TYP

M
A

IN
 R

O
O

F
RA

FT
ER

S:
 9

-1
/2

"
TJ

I 1
10

 @
16

" 
O

.C
.

BEAMS, BELOW

D
O

RM
ER

M
A

IN
 R

O
O

F
RA

FT
ER

S:
 9

-1
/2

"
TJ

I 1
10

 @
16

" 
O

.C
.

SEE SECTIONS, A-101, FOR
CONNECTION DETAILS

SH
ED

 B
A

Y
RA

FT
ER

S:
 9

-1
/2

"
TJ

I 1
10

 @
16

" 
O

.C
.

FOUNDATION PLAN
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

1

42'-4"

27
'-0

"

30'-4"2'
-0

"

12'-2 1/4"

+
/-

 4
'-4

 3
/4

" 
: A

LI
G

N
 T

O

2N
D

 F
LO

O
R 

D
O

RM
ER

4'
-4

 3
/4

"A
LI

G
N

 W
 

2N
D

 F
LO

O
R 

D
O

RM
ER

10" BLOCK
FOUNDATION WALL,

SEE ALSO WALL TYPES

2' WIDE, 1' DEEP
POURED FOOTING, B.O.

@ FROST LINE, SEE
ALSO DETAILS

FILL CORES @ COLUMNS & BEAMS 
ABOVE, TYP, SEE ALSO DETAILS
FILL TOP COURSE FOR BOND 
BEAM, FULL PERIMETER

20
'-5

 1
/2

"

5'-0 1/2"

TURN DOWN SLAB / POST FOOTING
AT COLUMNS, TO ALIGN WITH POSTS

ABOVE, TYP ALL,
SEE ALSO 5/A-101

2'
-3

 1
/2

"

T.O
. W

ALL

58
3.1

7 (
+1'-

8"
) 

T.O
. F

OOTIN
G

57
7.8

3 (
- 3

'-8
")

5" THICK CONCRETE SLAB
W/6x6W2.9x2.9 WWF

OVER 11 MIL VAPOR BARRIER AND
6" (MIN.) COMPACTED GRAVEL

THIS LINE INDICATES SLAB CONTROL JOINTS, TYP

12'-0"

CARDINA - FULMER
RESIDENCE
ADDITION +

RENOVATIONS

Th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t 
an

d
 t

he
 c

on
te

nt
 re

p
re

se
nt

ed
 h

er
ei

n 
is

 t
he

 c
op

yr
ig

ht
©

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

f I
n.

Si
te

:A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
LL

P 
an

d
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

p
ro

d
uc

ed
 o

r 
re

p
lic

at
ed

 w
ith

ou
t 

p
rio

r 
w

rit
te

n 
co

ns
en

t 
of

 In
.S

ite
:A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

LL
P

SHEET NUMBER

A-100

CHECKED BY:       AY / RH

-ROCHESTER-
585.237.2614

2 Borden Ave #202
Perry, NY 14530

-FINGER LAKES-
315.220.0225

103 Seneca Street
Geneva, NY 14456

SHEET TITLE

GARAGE PLANS

DRAWN BY: NM

ISSUE DATE: 2026-01-09

PROJECT NUMBER: 2202

PROJECT TITLE

2969 CLOVER STREET
PITTSFORD, NY

STAMP

REVISIONS

PR
IC

IN
G

 / 
PE

RM
IT

 S
ET

UP
D

AT
ES

FO
R 

RE
VI

EW
 O

N
LY

PROJECT NORTH

ROOF PLAN
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

7

DORMER
SLOPE: 4:12

MAIN ROOF
9:12 SLOPE

SHED BAY ROOF
3:12 SLOPE

LINE OF SHED ROOF
OVER-ROOF TO MAIN ROOF,

BELOW, TYP

SEE ALSO SHEETS A-100 & A-101
LINE OF WALL BELOW, TYP

6" HALF ROUND GALVANIZED GUTTERS, REVERSE 
BEAD WITH CONCEALED HANGERS; PROVIDE 
LEADERS AND DOWN SPOUTS, DRAIN TO 
DAYLIGHT, TYP ALL GUTTERS. SEE ALSO A-101

TIE DORMER GUTTER 
DIRECTLY INTO LOWER 
GUTTERS WITH LEADERS

3
A-102

4
A-102

1
A-101

1
A-101

8"

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 R

A
K

E
8"

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 R

A
K

E

1'-6"

SHALLOW EAVE @ GARAGE DOOR

2'-0"

STANDARD OVERHANG
2'-0"

STANDARD OVERHANG

GUTTERS, TYP ALL

MAIN ROOF
9:12 SLOPE

MAIN ROOF
9:12 SLOPE

1
A-102

2
A-102

ATTIC LIGHTING & ELECTRICAL LAYOUT
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

4

3

ABOVE WINDOWTO SWITCH BELOW

LEGEND

XXX

FRAMED CONSTRUCTION

DOOR W/ DOOR TAG
REFER TO DOOR SCHEDULE FOR 
ADDITIONAL INFO

ROOM NUMBER
SEE ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE FOR 
ADDITIONAL INFO

ELEVATION REFERENCE.

XXX

X/X-XXX

DETAIL / SECTION REFERENCE
DETAIL NUMBER (TOP)
SHEET NUMBER (BOTTOM)

XX
X-XXX

WINDOW TAG
REFER TO WINDOW SCHEDULE FOR 
ADDITIONAL INFO

XX

INTERIOR ELEVATION 
REFERENCE X-XXX XX

X

X

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO 
REMAIN

EXISTING DOOR AND FRAME 
TO BE REMOVED TO ROUGH 
OPENING FRAMING

EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

LEGEND DEMOLITION LEGEND, WALLS:

POURED CONCRETE 
FOUNDATION WALL

CONCRETE 
FOOTING BELOW

CONCRETE BLOCK 
FOUNDATION WALL

POURED CONCRETE PIER



CARDINA - FULMER
RESIDENCE
ADDITION +

RENOVATIONS

Th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t 
an

d
 t

he
 c

on
te

nt
 re

p
re

se
nt

ed
 h

er
ei

n 
is

 t
he

 c
op

yr
ig

ht
©

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

f I
n.

Si
te

:A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
LL

P 
an

d
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

p
ro

d
uc

ed
 o

r 
re

p
lic

at
ed

 w
ith

ou
t 

p
rio

r 
w

rit
te

n 
co

ns
en

t 
of

 In
.S

ite
:A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

LL
P

SHEET NUMBER

A-101

CHECKED BY:       AY / RH

-ROCHESTER-
585.237.2614

2 Borden Ave #202
Perry, NY 14530

-FINGER LAKES-
315.220.0225

103 Seneca Street
Geneva, NY 14456

SHEET TITLE

GARAGE
SECTIONS

DRAWN BY: NM

ISSUE DATE: 2026-01-09

PROJECT NUMBER: 2202

PROJECT TITLE

2969 CLOVER STREET
PITTSFORD, NY

STAMP

REVISIONS

PR
IC

IN
G

 / 
PE

RM
IT

 S
ET

UP
D

AT
ES

FO
R 

RE
VI

EW
 O

N
LY

WALL SECTION @ FOOTING
Scale: 1" = 1'-0"

6

8"
 M

IN

C
LE

A
R

2X6 SILL PLATE, PT

2X12 MUD SILL, PT

2X6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C.

7/16" ZIP SHEATHING

KEENE DRIWALL RAIN SCREEN SYSTEM, 
FOLD BACK FABRIC AT BASE TO PROVIDE 
BUG SCREEN

DRIP EDGE, INSTALL BEHIND RAIN SCREEN

STOP ZIP SHEATHING AT BOTTOM OF WOOD WALL
FRAMING, APPLY HUBER LIQUID FLASHING TO

EXPOSED FREE EDGE @ BOTTOM OF PANEL

5/4" X8 SKIRT BOARD TRIM, LOCAL LARCH OR DOUG
FIR, PAINTED "WARM WHITE" (BENJAMIN MOORE

CHANTILLY LACE 0C-65, OR SIM)

COUNTER FLASHING / DRIP, SCREWED THRU
RAINSCREEN TO ZIP SHEATHING

NEW WOOD SIDING TO MATCH SIDING AT EXISTING
HOUSE, PAINT PER OWNER (BENJAMIN MOORE

NORTHAMPTON PUTTY HC-89 OR SIMILAR)

5" THICK CONCRETE SLAB 
W/6x6W2.9x2.9 WWF OVER 11 
MIL VAPOR BARRIER AND 6" 
(MIN.) COMPACTED GRAVEL

FILL TOP COURSE FOR BOND BEAM, ALL 
PERIMETER: 5/8" ANCHOR BOLTS AT 
4'-0" O.C. AND 12" FROM ENDS

PROVIDE PARGE COAT @ EXPOSED CONCRETE /
BLOCK, TO 8" MIN BELOW GRADE, TYP ALL PERIMETER.

COLOR PER OWNER. EXPANSION JOINT WITH 
SEALING COMPOUND, ALL 
INTERSECTIONS OF WALL 
AND SLAB, TYP

DIMPLE-BOARD DRAINAGE MEMBRANE OVER ASPHALT
SPRAY WATERPROOFING WITH TERMINATION BAR AT

TOP
TYPICAL ALL LOCATIONS BELOW GRADE

10" CMU WALL W/#5 VERTICAL BARS @32" O.C. AND #4
HORIZONTAL BARS @ 12" O.C.

HOOK VERTICAL BARS INTO FOOTING, ALTERNATING
DIRECTION OF HOOKS

SLOPE TOP OF FOOTING FOR POSITIVE DRAINAGE
AND WRAP DRAINAGE BOARD AND WATERPROOFING

OVER TO PERIMETER DRAIN

2'-0" WIDE X 1'-0" DEEP CONT. CONC. 
FOOTING W/ (2) #5 BARS CONT. - SET 
ON UNDISTURBED SOIL

FORM-A-DRAIN PERIMETER DRAIN 
SYSTEM IN WASHED GRAVEL BED. WRAP 
GRAVEL W/ FILTER FABRIC

PROJECT NORTH

TYPICAL POST FOOTING
Scale: 1" = 1'-0"

5

POSTS, ALIGN WITH BEAMS ABOVE,
SEE ALSO PLANS, A-100

SIMPSON "PBST66Z" POST BASE

SLAB PER FOUNDATION
PLAN, 1/A-100

2'-0" WIDE X 1'-0" DEEP
CONT. CONC. FOOTING W/
(2) #5 BARS CONT. - SET ON

UNDISTURBED SOIL

DETAIL @ RIDGE BOARD
Scale: 1" = 1'-0"

3

ROOF SYSTEM, GAF ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES, FINISH TO MATCH 
EXISTING ROOF ON ADJACENT HOUSE: 
— SHINGLES
— ICE & WATER SHIELD
— ZIP SHEATHING
— 9-1/2" TJI 110 @ 16" O.C., UNFINISHED, SEE FRAMING PLANS

INSTALL ALL TO MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS

GAF COBRA RIDGE VENT WITH INSECT SCREENS ALL 
PERIMETER, INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S 
SPECIFICATIONS

FACE-MOUNT SIMPSON RAFTER 
HANGERS: LRU212Z, OR SIM

2
A-101

DETAIL @ RAKE
Scale: 1" = 1'-0"

2

RIDGE BOARD, BEYOND

END RAFTER

ROOF SYSTEM

LINE OF RIDGE VENT, BEYOND

INTERIOR

EXTERIOR

RAFTER TAILS, BEYOND

1X12 FRIEZE BOARD: PAINTED WOOD 
OR FIBER CEMENT, PER OWNER

2X10 ROUGH RAKE, SEE ALSO FRAMING 
PLANS

SIDING, BEYOND

1X FINISH STRIP

NOTE:
ALL EXTERIOR FINISH WOOD TO BE PAINTED. 
FRIEZE BOARD AND UNDER SIDE OF ROUGH RAKE: 
OPTION FOR FIBER CEMENT. COORDINATE COLOR 
SCHEME THROUGHOUT WITH OWNER.

KEY PLAN
Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"

9

1
A-101

1
A-101

WALL SECTION @ SOFFIT
Scale: 1" = 1'-0"

4

+/- 9"

DOUBLE CUT

RAFTER PER FRAMING PLANS, PLUMB CUT ENDS AND CUT SEAT TO BEAR FLAT

6" HALF ROUND GALVANIZED GUTTERS, SEE
ALSO ROOF PLAN

5/8" ZIP SHEATHING

ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLE ROOF SYSTEM, GAF OR SIMILAR, INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S 
SPECIFICATIONS AND INDUSTRY BEST PRACTICES. 
DESIGN INTENT: MATCH EXISTING HOUSE, SEE ALSO 3/A-101

(3) 2X6 BUILT-UP HEADER WITH IN-BOARD BLOCKING AS SHOWN

3/4" TONGUE & GROOVE SOFFIT ON TOP OF RAFTER TAILS

2X6 PAINTED RAFTER TAILS, 16" O.C.

PAINTED WOOD SHINGLE SIDING, TO MATCH ADJACENT EXISTING HOUSE

ZIP FLASHING TAPE LAPS ROOF TO WALL 

STRAP HANGER, ANCHOR GUTTERS TO
SOFFIT BOARD

ZIP SHEATHING EXTENDS TO END OF RAFTER TAIL

1-1/4" X 11-7/8" LVL RIM JOIST, NOTCH TO ALLOW EACH RAFTER TAIL TO PASS THRU3/4" X 11-1/4" FIBER CEMENT FRIEZE BOARD, PAINTED, EXTENDS
FROM UNDERSIDE OF SOFFIT BOARD

SIMPSON H1A TIES

FALSE RAFTER TAILS: 2X6 DOUG FIR, EXTEND 4'-0" TOWARDS THE INTERIOR. SCREW TO 
FACE OF TJI, 8" O.C. STAGGERED PATTERN

WINDOW, PER SCHEDULE; INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICAITONS

+
/-

 3
'-2

"
TYP

4
A-101

SIM

SHED GARAGE BAY

ATTIC

STORAGE TOILET

MAIN
GARAGE

BAY

+17'-0"
B.O. BEAM

12

9

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

SECTION LOOKING SOUTH
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

10

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

12
3

+9'-0"
T.O. PLATE

12
4

+10'-2"
F.F., ATTIC

5
A-101

3
A-101

6
A-101

4
A-101

-8
" 

M
IN

2
A-101

-3'-8"
T.O. FOOTING

+1'-8"
T.O. BLOCK WALL

DORMER END-WALL, BEYOND

MAIN ROOF, BEYOND

POSTS, ALIGN WITH BEAMS ABOVE, SEE 
ALSO PLANS, A-100

APPROXIMATE FINISH GRADE, 
SEE ALSO SITE PLAN

STAIR TO ATTIC, BEYOND: 
2x12 OUTSIDE STRINGER, 
RAILING PER CODE 

JOISTS, SEE FRAMING PLANS

DORMER ROOF

GUTTERS, SEE ROOF PLAN & SECTION DETAILS

2X6 STUB WALL WITH PLATE ON BEAM AND BEVELED TOP PLATE = BEARING FOR DORMER

DRAINAGE SWALE,
SEE ALSO SITE PLAN

+8'-0"
B.O. BEAMS

581.5 = 0'-0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB, GARAGE INTERIOR

-1/2"
T.O. FINISH GRADE AT GARAGE DOORS

APPROXIMATE EXISTING
GRADE, TO REMAIN

ALL WINDOW TRIM, ALL UNITS, ALL AREAS OF 
WORK: SEE SHEET A-105 FOR STANDARD 
PROJECT PROFILES AND DETAILS

RAFTER TAIL EXTENSIONS

3/4" ONE-FACE SANDED
PLYWOOD: UNFINISHED FLOOR,

ALL ATTIC

+15'-0"
T.O. PLATE

BEAMS, SEE ALSO FRAMING PLANS

RAFTER PER FRAMING PLANS, PLUMB CUT 
ENDS AND CUT SEAT TO BEAR FLAT, TYP ALL 

6'
-1

0"

+
/-

 4
'-

10
"

ENSURE 
CONTINUOUS 
AIR FLOW

ROOF RAFTERS BEYOND, LAP FLOOR JOISTS TO BEAR ON BEAMS,
PLUMB CUT WITH RIM JOIST

FLOOR JOISTS & ROOF RAFTERS ALL BEAR DIRECTLY ON BEAM,
DO NOT NOTCH RAFTERS

2X6 STUB WALL WITH DOUBLED TOP & BOTTOM PLATES = BEARING FOR SHED ROOF

(3) 2-1/2" STRONG-DRIVE SCREWS, SECURE
EACH RAFTER TO RAFTER / RAFTER TO JOIST

2'-0"

OVERHANG

1-1/4" LSL RIM BOARD

MAIN ROOF, BEYOND

PROVIDE BLOCKING AT JOIST CAVITIES 
WHERE LOAD BEARING

4
A-101

SIM: RAFTER TAIL EXTENSIONS, 
ROOFING, GUTTERS, FINISHES



SOUTH ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

3

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

581.5 = 0'-+0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB, GARAGE INTERIOR

MIN -8"
FINISH GRADE, PERIMETER

+/- +10'-2"
F.F. ATTIC

MAINTAIN 48" FROST DEPTH, FROM
FINISH FLOOR TO LOWEST GRADE,
FOR 24" AROUND PERIMETER, MIN.

SEE ALSO SITE PLAN

8" M
IN

SEE SHEET A-107 FOR WINDOW & 
DOOR SCHEDULE

PARGE EXPOSED
FOUNDATION WALLS,

TYP ALL

APPROXIMATE FINISH GRADE, SEE SITE
PLAN, PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE

AWAY FROM FOUNDATION

NORTH ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1

+10'-2"
F.F., ATTIC

SHED BAY, SET BACK

12
4

2'-0"

STANDARD OVERHANG

12
3

+/- 1'-2"MAXIMUM AVAILABLE 

WITHOUT OVERLAPPING GARAGE DOOR

12

9

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

-1/2"
FINISH GRADE AT GARAGE DOORS

581.5 = 0'-0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB, GARAGE INTERIOR

12

9

8" M
IN

ALL SIDING AND ROOFING TO MATCH
EXISTING AT ADJACENT HOUSE, SEE

ALSO SECTIONS

DORMER, BEYOND

SHED BAY, BEYOND

APPROXIMATE FINISH GRADE,
BEYOND. SEE SITE PLAN,

PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE
AWAY FROM FOUNDATION

GUTTERS, SEE ALSO ROOF
PLANS & SECTIONS

PARGE COAT AT 
EXPOSED BLOCK 
FOUNDATION, 
TYP ALL

8" TRIM, SEE 6/A-101

FINISH GRADE BEYOND 
PER SITE PLAN

PROJECT NORTH

MAIN GARAGE, BEYOND

SHINGLE ROOFING

"SHED" GARAGE BAY

SHAKE SIDING; DESIGN INTENT = 
MATCH EXISTING AT ADJACENT 
HOUSE, TYP ALL

NOTES:
- FINISHES APPROXIMATE MATCH TO EXISTING HOUSE, 
COORDINATE WITH OWNER & ARCHITECT. 
- ELEVATIONS, HEIGHTS, MATERIALS MUST MATCH ZBA & ARB 
APPROVALS AS CLOSELY AS POSSIBLE.

EAST ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2

GUTTERS; PROVIDE DOWNSPOUTS IN 
DISCREET LOCATIONS, FULL ROUND 
GALVALUME OR PAINTED TO MATCH 
ADJACENT SIDING, PER OWNER; SEE 
ALSO SITE PLAN

-1/2"
FINISH GRADE AT GARAGE DOORS

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

581.5 = 0'-0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB, GARAGE INTERIOR

KEY PLAN
Scale: 3/32" = 1'-0"

5

1
A-101

1
A-101

3
A-102

4
A-102

1
A-102

2
A-102

CARDINA - FULMER
RESIDENCE
ADDITION +

RENOVATIONS

Th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t 
an

d
 t

he
 c

on
te

nt
 re

p
re

se
nt

ed
 h

er
ei

n 
is

 t
he

 c
op

yr
ig

ht
©

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

f I
n.

Si
te

:A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
LL

P 
an

d
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

p
ro

d
uc

ed
 o

r 
re

p
lic

at
ed

 w
ith

ou
t 

p
rio

r 
w

rit
te

n 
co

ns
en

t 
of

 In
.S

ite
:A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

LL
P

SHEET NUMBER

A-102

CHECKED BY:       AY / RH

-ROCHESTER-
585.237.2614

2 Borden Ave #202
Perry, NY 14530

-FINGER LAKES-
315.220.0225

103 Seneca Street
Geneva, NY 14456

SHEET TITLE

GARAGE
ELEVATIONS

DRAWN BY: NM

ISSUE DATE: 2026-01-09

PROJECT NUMBER: 2202

PROJECT TITLE

2969 CLOVER STREET
PITTSFORD, NY

STAMP

REVISIONS

PR
IC

IN
G

 / 
PE

RM
IT

 S
ET

UP
D

AT
ES

FO
R 

RE
VI

EW
 O

N
LY

WEST ELEVATION
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

4

FINISH GRADE SLOPE AWAY FROM 
WALLS. MAINTAIN 48" FROST DEPTH FOR 
MIN 24" AS PERIMETER FROM FOOTING, 
TYP ALL, SEE ALSO SITE PLAN

SHAKE SIDING; DESIGN INTENT = 
MATCH EXISTING AT ADJACENT 
HOUSE, TYP ALL

GUTTERS; PROVIDE DOWNSPOUTS IN 
DISCREET LOCATIONS, FULL ROUND 
GALVALUME OR PAINTED TO MATCH 
ADJACENT SIDING, PER OWNER; SEE 
ALSO SITE PLAN. TIE DORMER GUTTERS 
DIRECTLY INTO MAIN ROOF GUTTERS. 

+/- +21'-6"
T.O. RIDGE

-4'-8"
B.O. FOOTING

581.5 = 0'-0"
T.O. FINISH SLAB



GRAPHIC DOOR SCHEDULE

8'
-0
"

9'-0"

GAR-D01

6'
-8
"

3'-0"

1'
-2
"

GAR-D02

6'
-8
"

3'-0"

GAR-D03

6'
-8
"

3'-0"

ADD-D04

ID
 T

A
G

Q
U

A
N

TI
TY

NOMINAL SIZE DOOR STYLE COMMENTS

WIDTH HEIGHT THICKNESS OPERATION TYPE

D01 3 9'0" 8'0" 1 1/2" Overhead Panel
CHI OHD - OVERLAY CARRIAGE HOUSE - STEEL - WHITE - '30-SINGLE 
VERTICAL' DOOR WITH SINGLE ROW 'OBSCURED MADISON' LITES

D02 1 3'0" 6'8" 1 3/4" Swing Simple Glass
THERMA-TRU SMOOTH-STAR FIBERGLASS, WITH TRANSOM - 1/2 LITE, 
ONE PANEL SHAKER. TEXTURED 'CHINCHILLA' GLASS, CLEAR TRANSOM. 
FINAL HARDWARE SELECTIONS BY OWNER. 

D03 2 3'0" 6'8" 1 1/2" Swing Simple Solid
MASONITE 'LINCOLN PARK' ONE-PANEL DOOR, COLOR BY OWNER. 
PROVIDE DOOR BRUSH @ 1/2 TO 3/4" UNDER CUT

D04 1 3'0" 6'8" 1 3/4" Swing Simple Glass
ANDERSEN E-SERIES ALUMINUM-CLAD WOOD DOOR - COLOR BY 
OWNER - OPTION FOR OBSCURED GLASS

CARDINA - FULMER
RESIDENCE
ADDITION +

RENOVATIONS

Th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t 
an

d
 t

he
 c

on
te

nt
 re

p
re

se
nt

ed
 h

er
ei

n 
is

 t
he

 c
op

yr
ig

ht
©

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

f I
n.

Si
te

:A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 
LL

P 
an

d
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

p
ro

d
uc

ed
 o

r 
re

p
lic

at
ed

 w
ith

ou
t 

p
rio

r 
w

rit
te

n 
co

ns
en

t 
of

 In
.S

ite
:A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e 

LL
P

SHEET NUMBER

A-107

CHECKED BY:       AY / RH

-ROCHESTER-
585.237.2614

2 Borden Ave #202
Perry, NY 14530

-FINGER LAKES-
315.220.0225

103 Seneca Street
Geneva, NY 14456

SHEET TITLE

WINDOW &
DOOR

SCHEDULE

DRAWN BY: NM

ISSUE DATE: 2026-01-09

PROJECT NUMBER: 2202

PROJECT TITLE

2969 CLOVER STREET
PITTSFORD, NY

STAMP

REVISIONS

PR
IC

IN
G

 / 
PE

RM
IT

 S
ET

UP
D

AT
ES

FO
R 

RE
VI

EW
 O

N
LY

DOOR SCHEDULE NOTES: 
1. ALL DOOR GLAZING WITHIN 18" OF FINISHED FLOOR TO BE TEMPERED GLAZING.
2. WINDOW AND HARDWARE FINISHES TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER AND ARCHITECT FROM MANUFACTURERS FULL RANGE OF COLORS.

GRAPHIC WINDOW SCHEDULE

3'
-0

"

2'-6"

8'
-0

"

A
BO

VE
 G

A
RA

G
E 

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

LO
O

R

GAR-W01
Casement

4'
-0

"

3'-0"

8'
-0

"

A
BO

VE
 G

A
RA

G
E 

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 F

LO
O

R

GAR-W02
Hung

3'
-0

"

2'-6"

+/
- 5

'-2
"

SE
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 F

O
R 

H
EA

D
ER

 D
ET

A
IL

GAR-W03
Casement

4'
-0

"

3'-0"

6'
-8

A
BO

VE
 A

TT
IC

 F
IN

IS
H

ED
 F

LO
O

R

GAR-W04
Hung

2'
-8

"

2'-0"

6'
-8

"

A
BO

VE
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 F
LO

O
R

ADD-W01
Casement

NOTE: 
ALL UNITS TO BE ANDERSEN E-SERIES, ALUMINUM CLAD WOOD, FINAL COLOR & PROFILE SELECTION BY 
OWNER. TRIM SELECTION BY OWNER, CURRENTLY RECOMMEND 5.5" FLAT CASING WITH SILL NOSE

WINDOW SCHEDULE NOTES: 
1. ALL WINDOW GLAZING WITHIN 18" OF FINISHED FLOOR TO BE TEMPERED GLAZING.
2. WINDOW AND HARDWARE FINISHES TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER AND ARCHITECT FROM 
MANUFACTURERS FULL RANGE OF COLORS.

Window Schedule 

M
ar

k

Nominal Size Window Style

Q
ua

nt
ity

O
.A

. W
id

th

O
.A

. H
ei

g
ht

Configuration

ADD- W01 1 2'0" 2'8" Casement

GAR- W01 6 2'6" 3'0" Casement

GAR- W02 1 3'0" 4'0" Double Hung

GAR- W03 3 2'6" 3'0" Casement

GAR- W04 2 3'0" 4'0" Double Hung

ADD-W01
ADD-D04

ADDITION W&D KEY PLAN
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1

GAR-D01

G
AR

-W
01 G
AR

-W
01

GAR-D03GAR-D03

G
AR

-W
01 G
AR

-W
01

G
AR

-W
01

GAR-D01 GAR-D01

GAR-D02

GAR-W01GAR-W02

GROUND FLOOR GARAGE W&D KEY PLAN
Scale: 3/16" = 1'-0"

2

G
AR

-W
01

G
AR

-W
01 G
AR

-W
01

G
AR

-W
0 1

GAR-W01GAR-W02

G
AR

-W
03

G
AR

-W
03

G
AR

-W
03

GAR-W04

GAR-W04

GARAGE ATTIC W&D KEY PLAN
Scale: 3/16" = 1'-0"

3

DN

SHED BAY ROOF, 
BELOW

MAIN ROOF, 
BELOW

MAIN ROOF, 
BELOW

DOOR SCHEDULE NOTES



Photo 01, Photo 01, 
view from view from 

split.split.

Photo 03, view Photo 03, view 
departing from 2963.departing from 2963.

Photo 02, view Photo 02, view 
departing departing 

from 2973 and from 2973 and 
forward.forward.

Photo 04, view Photo 04, view 
at head of shared at head of shared 

drive from drive from 
commonly traveled commonly traveled 
portion of Route 65 portion of Route 65 

/ Clover Street/ Clover Street

Photo 05, view Photo 05, view 
upon entering upon entering 
the shared the shared 
drivedrive



Photo 03, view departing from 2963.Photo 03, view departing from 2963.



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000174

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 148 Jefferson Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.01-1-8.1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Squires, Matthew L
Applicant: Squires, Matthew L

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review    

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of an approximately
13,080 square foot pool house attached to the existing house. This property is zoned Residential
Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: January 22, 2026

1/8/26, 8:36 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1



148 W Jefferson Road

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed December 31, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





REFERENCES 

1) INSTRUMENT LOCATION SURVEY MAP
"148JEFF" DATED SEPT. 07, 2022.

SKETCH SITE PLAN 
SCALE: 1" = 90'-0" 

DRAWING TITLE: 

SKETCH SITE PLAN 

BUFFALO I ROCHESTER 

ENO FL-..... 
0.9'W. 

ENO FL 
2.5'£. 

� I 
� I 

L 91J-f DP 2J2 ::;i 
20' SANITARY SEHE'R EASEMENT i 

" 

N/F 
GREGORY & SHARON SMITH 

T.A.# 164.01-1-8.1 
#148 WEST JEFFERSON ROAD 

E;J 
8.9' 

1 STORY 
MASONRY 
& METAL 
BUILDING 

WEST JEFFERSON ROAD 
(66' ROW) 

COR. FL 
5.0'w. 

FL 
J.6'w. 

COR. FL 
2.7'W. 

--

ROW 

788'± TO PITTSFORD 
VILLAGE LINE 

#148 WEST JEFFERSON ROAD 

DATE: 12/18/2025 JOB NO: 2526 

REV: N.A. DWG REF: 148JEFF 

SCALEAS NOTED 

ORN BY: B.A.C. 
ASK-01 



A-200

2

A-2004

A-200

3

A-200 1

N

BUFFALO | ROCHESTER
www.cjsarchitects.com

KEY PLAN

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

ISSUE DATE

SCALE

JOB NO.

THIS IS A SINGLE SHEET OF A COHESIVE
SET OF CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

(INCLUDING DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS).  
INTERPRETATION OF THE INFORMATION 
AS PRESENTED SHOULD BE BASED ON 

THE ENTIRE SET OF DOCUMENTS.

DRAWING TITLE

PROGRESS SET
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

W
.J

EF
FE

RS
O

N 
RD

.

N

1" = 20'-0"

2526

BAC

DS

12/17/2025

A-010
ISSUED FOR REVIEW

SITE PLAN

148 W JEFFERSON
148 W JEFFERSON RD.

ROCHESTER, NY

148 W JEFFERSON, LLC.
1" = 20'-0"A-010

1 SITE PLAN

VIEW FROM WEST JEFFERSON ROAD

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE



A-200

2

A-2004

STORAGE
B06

STORAGE /
MECH
B03

A-200

3

PICKLEBALL
COURT

B05BONUS
ROOM

B02

RESTROOM
B04

CORRIDOR
B01

1
A-250

3
A-250

33
' -

 6
 1

/2
"

13
' -

 1
1 

1/
2"

35' - 8"28' - 0"48' - 0"

8' - 8"10' - 9"47' - 11"

58' - 8"

47
' -

 6
"

111' - 8"

N

BUFFALO | ROCHESTER
www.cjsarchitects.com

KEY PLAN

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

ISSUE DATE

SCALE

JOB NO.

THIS IS A SINGLE SHEET OF A COHESIVE
SET OF CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

(INCLUDING DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS).  
INTERPRETATION OF THE INFORMATION 
AS PRESENTED SHOULD BE BASED ON 

THE ENTIRE SET OF DOCUMENTS.

DRAWING TITLE

PROGRESS SET
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

W
. J

EF
FE

RS
O

N 
RD

.

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

2526

BAC

DS

12/17/2025

A-100
ISSUED FOR REVIEW

LOWER LEVEL

148 W JEFFERSON
148 W JEFFERSON RD.

ROCHESTER, NY

148 W JEFFERSON, LLC.

1/8" = 1'-0"
1 LOWER LEVEL PLAN

DN

UP

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE



A-200

2

A-2004

A-200

3

A-200 1

POOL
RESTROOM

06

LAUND. &
STORAGE

05

POWDER
ROOM

04

W/D

GUEST
SHOWER /
CHANGING

07

DN

DN

UP

EXISTING 
TWO-STORY 
STRUCTURE

LOUNGE
09

GYM
12

LIVING /
DINING

11

ENTRYWAY
01

MASTER
BATH

03

PRIVATE
CORRIDOR

02

CLOSET
08

KITCHEN
10

OPEN TO BELOW

EXISTING POND

IN-GROUND POOL

SPA TUB

DN

DN

DN

DN

DN
DN

DN

DN

DN

+/
- 2

6'
 - 

6"
6'

 - 
0"

5'
 - 

6"

7' - 10" 22' - 0"

2' - 0"

22' - 0"

CORRIDOR
B01

53' - 10" 48' - 0" 28' - 0" 35' - 8"

33
' -

 6
 1

/2
"

13
' -

 1
1 

1/
2"

47
' -

 6
"

173' - 9"

8'
 - 

5 
1/

2"

+/
- 3

8'
 - 

0"

15
' -

 1
1 

1/
2"

4'
 - 

0"
14

' -
 1

1 
1/

2"

8' - 3"

58' - 8"53' - 0"+/- 17' - 6" 22' - 8"

1
A-250

2
A-250

3
A-250

N

BUFFALO | ROCHESTER
www.cjsarchitects.com

KEY PLAN

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

ISSUE DATE

SCALE

JOB NO.

THIS IS A SINGLE SHEET OF A COHESIVE
SET OF CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

(INCLUDING DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS).  
INTERPRETATION OF THE INFORMATION 
AS PRESENTED SHOULD BE BASED ON 

THE ENTIRE SET OF DOCUMENTS.

DRAWING TITLE

PROGRESS SET
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

W
. J

EF
FE

RS
O

N 
RD

.

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

2526

BAC

DS

12/17/2025

A-101
ISSUED FOR REVIEW

FIRST FLOOR

148 W JEFFERSON
148 W JEFFERSON RD.

ROCHESTER, NY

148 W JEFFERSON, LLC.

1/8" = 1'-0"
1 PRESENTATION FIRST FLOOR PLAN

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE



EX_FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

ADDITION ENTRY
-0' - 7"

PICKLEBALL
-9' - 1"

BASEMENT
-11' - 1"

GYM FLOOR
1' - 11"

3

1
1 1

1

14

2

1 64

1

2 2

1

7

2
A-250

3
A-250

EX_FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

ADDITION ENTRY
-0' - 7"

PICKLEBALL
-9' - 1"

BASEMENT
-11' - 1"

GYM FLOOR
1' - 11"

3
2

2
2

22
1

1

3 3

3
1

66

7

1

4

2
A-250

3
A-250

EX_FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

ADDITION ENTRY
-0' - 7"

2

1

3 2

6

3

7

14

1
A-250

EX_FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

ADDITION ENTRY
-0' - 7"

PICKLEBALL
-9' - 1"

BASEMENT
-11' - 1"

GYM FLOOR
1' - 11"

2 3

1 1
1

4

4

1

7

1
A-250

BUFFALO | ROCHESTER
www.cjsarchitects.com

KEY PLAN

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

ISSUE DATE

SCALE

JOB NO.

THIS IS A SINGLE SHEET OF A COHESIVE
SET OF CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

(INCLUDING DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS).  
INTERPRETATION OF THE INFORMATION 
AS PRESENTED SHOULD BE BASED ON 

THE ENTIRE SET OF DOCUMENTS.

DRAWING TITLE

PROGRESS SET
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

W
. J

EF
FE

RS
O

N 
RD

.

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

2526

BAC

DS

12/17/2025

A-200
ISSUED FOR REVIEW

ELEVATIONS

148 W JEFFERSON
148 W JEFFERSON RD.

ROCHESTER, NY

148 W JEFFERSON, LLC.

1/8" = 1'-0"
3 WEST ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
2 EAST ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
1 SOUTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
4 NORTH ELEVATION

1 TEXTURED FACE BRICK 2 NATURALLY AGING 
METAL SIDING 3 PREFINISHED 

CEMENTITIOUS SIDING 4 ASPHALT SHINGLE,
TO MATCH EXISTING 
BUILDING ROOF.

6
SHEET MEMBRANE 
ROOFING MATERIAL7

FINISHED TIMBER 5 TONGUE & GROOVE
SOFFIT

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

EXISTING NEW



EX_FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

EX_SECOND FLOOR
8' - 6"

ADDITION ENTRY
-0' - 7"

PICKLEBALL
-9' - 1"

BASEMENT
-11' - 1"

GYM FLOOR
1' - 11"

T.O. ROOF
15' - 6 25/32"

2
A-250

3
A-250

EX_FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

EX_SECOND FLOOR
8' - 6"

ADDITION ENTRY
-0' - 7"

PICKLEBALL
-9' - 1"

BASEMENT
-11' - 1"

GYM FLOOR
1' - 11"

1
A-250

EX_FIRST FLOOR
0' - 0"

EX_SECOND FLOOR
8' - 6"

ADDITION ENTRY
-0' - 7"

PICKLEBALL
-9' - 1"

BASEMENT
-11' - 1"

GYM FLOOR
1' - 11"

T.O. ROOF
15' - 6 25/32"

1
A-250

BUFFALO | ROCHESTER
www.cjsarchitects.com

KEY PLAN

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

ISSUE DATE

SCALE

JOB NO.

THIS IS A SINGLE SHEET OF A COHESIVE
SET OF CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

(INCLUDING DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS).  
INTERPRETATION OF THE INFORMATION 
AS PRESENTED SHOULD BE BASED ON 

THE ENTIRE SET OF DOCUMENTS.

DRAWING TITLE

PROGRESS SET
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

W
. J

EF
FE

RS
O

N 
RD

.

N

1/8" = 1'-0"

2526

BAC

DS

12/17/2025

A-250
ISSUED FOR REVIEW

BUILDING
SECTIONS

148 W JEFFERSON
148 W JEFFERSON RD.

ROCHESTER, NY

148 W JEFFERSON, LLC.

1/8" = 1'-0"A-250
1 Section 1

1/8" = 1'-0"A-250
2 Section 2

1/8" = 1'-0"A-250
3 Section 3

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE

bclark
Rectangle

bclark
Rectangle

bclark
Rectangle

bclark
Rectangle

bclark
Rectangle

bclark
Rectangle

bclark
Rectangle

bclark
Rectangle

bclark
Rectangle

bclark
Rectangle

bclark
Rectangle

bclark
Rectangle

bclark
Rectangle

bclark
Rectangle

bclark
Rectangle

bclark
Rectangle

bclark
Rectangle



BUFFALO | ROCHESTER
www.cjsarchitects.com

KEY PLAN

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

ISSUE DATE

SCALE

JOB NO.

THIS IS A SINGLE SHEET OF A COHESIVE
SET OF CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

(INCLUDING DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS).  
INTERPRETATION OF THE INFORMATION 
AS PRESENTED SHOULD BE BASED ON 

THE ENTIRE SET OF DOCUMENTS.

DRAWING TITLE

PROGRESS SET
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

W
. J

EF
FE

RS
O

N 
RD

.

N

1" = 60'-0"

2526

BAC

DS

12/17/2025

A-900
ISSUED FOR REVIEW

RENDERED
VIEWS

148 W JEFFERSON
148 W JEFFERSON RD.

ROCHESTER, NY

148 W JEFFERSON, LLC.

N

1" = 60'-0"A-900
1 SITE KEYPLAN

VIEW FROM DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE



BUFFALO | ROCHESTER
www.cjsarchitects.com

KEY PLAN

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

ISSUE DATE

SCALE

JOB NO.

THIS IS A SINGLE SHEET OF A COHESIVE
SET OF CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

(INCLUDING DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS).  
INTERPRETATION OF THE INFORMATION 
AS PRESENTED SHOULD BE BASED ON 

THE ENTIRE SET OF DOCUMENTS.

DRAWING TITLE

PROGRESS SET
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

W
. J

EF
FE

RS
O

N 
RD

.

N

1" = 60'-0"

2526

BAC

DS

12/17/2025

A-901
ISSUED FOR REVIEW

RENDERED
VIEWS

148 W JEFFERSON
148 W JEFFERSON RD.

ROCHESTER, NY

148 W JEFFERSON, LLC.

1" = 60'-0"A-901
1 SITE KEYPLAN

SOUTH EAST VIEW OF PROPOSED ADDITION

N

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE



BUFFALO | ROCHESTER
www.cjsarchitects.com

KEY PLAN

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

ISSUE DATE

SCALE

JOB NO.

THIS IS A SINGLE SHEET OF A COHESIVE
SET OF CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

(INCLUDING DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS).  
INTERPRETATION OF THE INFORMATION 
AS PRESENTED SHOULD BE BASED ON 

THE ENTIRE SET OF DOCUMENTS.

DRAWING TITLE

PROGRESS SET
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

W
. J

EF
FE

RS
O

N 
RD

.

N

1" = 60'-0"

2526

BAC

DS

12/17/2025

A-902
ISSUED FOR REVIEW

RENDERED
VIEWS

148 W JEFFERSON
148 W JEFFERSON RD.

ROCHESTER, NY

148 W JEFFERSON, LLC.

1" = 60'-0"A-902
1 SITE KEYPLAN

VIEW OF PROPOSED ADDITION FROM REAR SIDE YARD

N

REV. # DESCRIPTION DATE



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000155

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 60 Knollwood Drive  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 138.13-1-15
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Bartlett, Julie C
Applicant: Bartlett, Julie C

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 545 square foot 
attached garage off the side of the home. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: January 22, 2026



60 Knollwood Drive

11/18/2025, 2:26:47 PM

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 0.01 0.020.005 mi

0 0.02 0.040.01 km

1:842
 







REVISIONS

NO.   DATE        DESCRIPTION

585-747-6019

Lew@ Designs
3 Spruce Lane

Pittsford, N.Y. 14534

Lew@Designs@gmail.com

B
ar

tle
tt 

R
es

id
en

ce

60
 K

no
llw

oo
d 

D
riv

e
R

oc
he

st
er

, N
Y

 1
46

18

PROJECT NO.

DATE 11/14/2025

1000

DRAWN BY: Lorie Boehlert INITIALS

Drawing #

18'-6 1/4"

12
'-1

0 
3/

8"

19'-10 3/8"

36'-8 9/16"

14
'-6

 3
/8

"

2'
-6

"
26

'-6
"

2'
-6

"

20'-0"

4'-0" 12'-0" 4'-0"

3'-1 7/8" x 6'-0 1/16"
18 ft²

18'-8" x 19'-8"
358 ft²

19'-3" x 25'-2"
484 ft²

31'-9 9/16" x 30'-0 3/8"
772 ft²

61'-0 3/8" x 47'-4"
2362 ft²

Proposed Garage Addition

1



REVISIONS

NO.   DATE        DESCRIPTION

585-747-6019

Lew@ Designs
3 Spruce Lane

Pittsford, N.Y. 14534

Lew@Designs@gmail.com

B
ar

tle
tt 

R
es

id
en

ce

60
 K

no
llw

oo
d 

D
riv

e
R

oc
he

st
er

, N
Y

 1
46

18

PROJECT NO.

DATE 11/14/2025

1000

DRAWN BY: Lorie Boehlert INITIALS

Drawing #

Front Elevation

Back Elevation

Garage Side Elevation



REVISIONS

NO.   DATE        DESCRIPTION

585-747-6019

Lew@ Designs
3 Spruce Lane

Pittsford, N.Y. 14534

Lew@Designs@gmail.com

B
ar

tle
tt 

R
es

id
en

ce

60
 K

no
llw

oo
d 

D
riv

e
R

oc
he

st
er

, N
Y

 1
46

18

PROJECT NO.

DATE 11/14/2025

1000

DRAWN BY: Lorie Boehlert INITIALS

Drawing #

Roof shown in a different color for clarification only.
Roof shingles to match existing roof



REVISIONS

NO.   DATE        DESCRIPTION

585-747-6019

Lew@ Designs
3 Spruce Lane

Pittsford, N.Y. 14534

Lew@Designs@gmail.com

B
ar

tle
tt 

R
es

id
en

ce

60
 K

no
llw

oo
d 

D
riv

e
R

oc
he

st
er

, N
Y

 1
46

18

PROJECT NO.

DATE 11/14/2025

1000

DRAWN BY: Lorie Boehlert INITIALS

Drawing #



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000129

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 19 Wandering Trail  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 192.16-1-11
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Lang, R. Peter III
Applicant: Rabetoy Construction

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is returning to request design review of a 320 square foot addition 
to the rear of existing home.  This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: January 22, 2026



����������	
����
���
���
������

����
��
���������
�������������
�� �� !"
#$
�
�
�����%�����
��&�'���
��
�
��
%�&
��
��&������������	
���
�
�(	�
��(���
���
������	
�������'�
&(�&����
��	)*

��
�����������
�+&������
���%&	����
���
&��,����
���
�
�
����
��
���
(��
��
�����&��������*
� �*� �*��*�� %�� �*�� �*!�*�-� .%� "�/�"






Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

So
ut

h 
El

ev
at

io
n

Pr
oj

ec
t

N
um

be
r

A
10

7

PR
O

JE
C

T:
PR

O
J.

 N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:

D
AT

E:

R
EV

IS
'N

S:

As
 N

ot
ed

1/
13

/2
6

D
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
s 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 fo

r u
se

 s
ol

el
y 

w
ith

 re
sp

ec
t t

o 
th

e
pr

oj
ec

t f
or

 w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

cr
ea

te
d.

 T
he

y 
ar

e
an

d 
sh

al
l r

em
ai

n 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f t
he

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
.

Th
ey

 a
re

 n
ot

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 o

n 
ex

te
ns

io
ns

 o
f t

he
pr

oj
ec

t, 
or

 o
th

er
 p

ro
je

ct
s,

 e
xc

ep
t b

y
ag

re
em

en
t i

n 
w

rit
in

g 
an

d 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

.

It 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
Ed

uc
at

io
n

La
w

 —
TI

TL
E 

VI
I, 

PA
R

T 
69

.5
(B

) —
 fo

r a
ny

pe
rs

on
, u

nl
es

s 
ac

tin
g 

un
de

r d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 a
lic

en
se

d 
ar

ch
ite

ct
, t

o 
al

te
r t

hi
s 

dr
aw

in
g.

  I
f

al
te

re
d,

 s
uc

h 
ar

ch
ite

ct
 s

ha
ll 

ap
pl

y 
hi

s/
he

r
se

al
, s

ig
na

tu
re

, d
at

e 
an

d 
th

e 
no

ta
tio

n,
"A

lte
re

d 
by

" a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

a 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

of
al

te
ra

tio
ns

.
©

 B
H

H
A 

20
23

PRELIMINARY:
Not For
Construction

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

1 South Elevation
A107 0 2' 4' 8'



Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

W
es

t E
le

va
tio

n

Pr
oj

ec
t

N
um

be
r

A
10

8

PR
O

JE
C

T:
PR

O
J.

 N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:

D
AT

E:

R
EV

IS
'N

S:

As
 N

ot
ed

1/
13

/2
6

D
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
s 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 fo

r u
se

 s
ol

el
y 

w
ith

 re
sp

ec
t t

o 
th

e
pr

oj
ec

t f
or

 w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

cr
ea

te
d.

 T
he

y 
ar

e
an

d 
sh

al
l r

em
ai

n 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f t
he

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
.

Th
ey

 a
re

 n
ot

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 o

n 
ex

te
ns

io
ns

 o
f t

he
pr

oj
ec

t, 
or

 o
th

er
 p

ro
je

ct
s,

 e
xc

ep
t b

y
ag

re
em

en
t i

n 
w

rit
in

g 
an

d 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

.

It 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
Ed

uc
at

io
n

La
w

 —
TI

TL
E 

VI
I, 

PA
R

T 
69

.5
(B

) —
 fo

r a
ny

pe
rs

on
, u

nl
es

s 
ac

tin
g 

un
de

r d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 a
lic

en
se

d 
ar

ch
ite

ct
, t

o 
al

te
r t

hi
s 

dr
aw

in
g.

  I
f

al
te

re
d,

 s
uc

h 
ar

ch
ite

ct
 s

ha
ll 

ap
pl

y 
hi

s/
he

r
se

al
, s

ig
na

tu
re

, d
at

e 
an

d 
th

e 
no

ta
tio

n,
"A

lte
re

d 
by

" a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

a 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

of
al

te
ra

tio
ns

.
©

 B
H

H
A 

20
23

PRELIMINARY:
Not For
Construction

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

1 West Elevation
A108 0 2' 4' 8'

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

2 East Elevation
A108 0 2' 4' 8'



Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Se
ct

io
n

Pr
oj

ec
t

N
um

be
r

A
10

9

PR
O

JE
C

T:
PR

O
J.

 N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:

D
AT

E:

R
EV

IS
'N

S:

As
 N

ot
ed

1/
13

/2
6

D
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
s 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 fo

r u
se

 s
ol

el
y 

w
ith

 re
sp

ec
t t

o 
th

e
pr

oj
ec

t f
or

 w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

cr
ea

te
d.

 T
he

y 
ar

e
an

d 
sh

al
l r

em
ai

n 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f t
he

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
.

Th
ey

 a
re

 n
ot

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 o

n 
ex

te
ns

io
ns

 o
f t

he
pr

oj
ec

t, 
or

 o
th

er
 p

ro
je

ct
s,

 e
xc

ep
t b

y
ag

re
em

en
t i

n 
w

rit
in

g 
an

d 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

.

It 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
Ed

uc
at

io
n

La
w

 —
TI

TL
E 

VI
I, 

PA
R

T 
69

.5
(B

) —
 fo

r a
ny

pe
rs

on
, u

nl
es

s 
ac

tin
g 

un
de

r d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 a
lic

en
se

d 
ar

ch
ite

ct
, t

o 
al

te
r t

hi
s 

dr
aw

in
g.

  I
f

al
te

re
d,

 s
uc

h 
ar

ch
ite

ct
 s

ha
ll 

ap
pl

y 
hi

s/
he

r
se

al
, s

ig
na

tu
re

, d
at

e 
an

d 
th

e 
no

ta
tio

n,
"A

lte
re

d 
by

" a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

a 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

of
al

te
ra

tio
ns

.
©

 B
H

H
A 

20
23

PRELIMINARY:
Not For
Construction

Header

5 3/4" x 11 7/8" LVL
2x10 Rafter

ceiling

Soffit to
match exg.
Provide
venting.

R-49 Batt or blown-
in Insulation w/ 1"

air gap @ top.

Exg. Door

Min. R-30
Insulation

Advantech Floor sheathing.
Finish Floor per owner selection

Wood Ceiling.

Note on Energy/ Insulation
requirements:
As a non-heated, three season porch, no
insulation would be required. Insulation
is provided for increased seasonal use
only.

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

1 Building Section
A109 0 2' 4' 8'



Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Vi
ew

s

Pr
oj

ec
t

N
um

be
r

A
11

0

PR
O

JE
C

T:
PR

O
J.

 N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:

D
AT

E:

R
EV

IS
'N

S:

As
 N

ot
ed

1/
13

/2
6

D
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
s 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 fo

r u
se

 s
ol

el
y 

w
ith

 re
sp

ec
t t

o 
th

e
pr

oj
ec

t f
or

 w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

cr
ea

te
d.

 T
he

y 
ar

e
an

d 
sh

al
l r

em
ai

n 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f t
he

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
.

Th
ey

 a
re

 n
ot

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 o

n 
ex

te
ns

io
ns

 o
f t

he
pr

oj
ec

t, 
or

 o
th

er
 p

ro
je

ct
s,

 e
xc

ep
t b

y
ag

re
em

en
t i

n 
w

rit
in

g 
an

d 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

.

It 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
Ed

uc
at

io
n

La
w

 —
TI

TL
E 

VI
I, 

PA
R

T 
69

.5
(B

) —
 fo

r a
ny

pe
rs

on
, u

nl
es

s 
ac

tin
g 

un
de

r d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 a
lic

en
se

d 
ar

ch
ite

ct
, t

o 
al

te
r t

hi
s 

dr
aw

in
g.

  I
f

al
te

re
d,

 s
uc

h 
ar

ch
ite

ct
 s

ha
ll 

ap
pl

y 
hi

s/
he

r
se

al
, s

ig
na

tu
re

, d
at

e 
an

d 
th

e 
no

ta
tio

n,
"A

lte
re

d 
by

" a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

a 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

of
al

te
ra

tio
ns

.
©

 B
H

H
A 

20
23

PRELIMINARY:
Not For
Construction







Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Lo
w

er
 L

ev
el

 P
la

n

Pr
oj

ec
t

N
um

be
r

A
10

2

PR
O

JE
C

T:
PR

O
J.

 N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:

D
AT

E:

R
EV

IS
'N

S:

As
 N

ot
ed

1/
13

/2
6

D
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
s 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 fo

r u
se

 s
ol

el
y 

w
ith

 re
sp

ec
t t

o 
th

e
pr

oj
ec

t f
or

 w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

cr
ea

te
d.

 T
he

y 
ar

e
an

d 
sh

al
l r

em
ai

n 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f t
he

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
.

Th
ey

 a
re

 n
ot

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 o

n 
ex

te
ns

io
ns

 o
f t

he
pr

oj
ec

t, 
or

 o
th

er
 p

ro
je

ct
s,

 e
xc

ep
t b

y
ag

re
em

en
t i

n 
w

rit
in

g 
an

d 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

.

It 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
Ed

uc
at

io
n

La
w

 —
TI

TL
E 

VI
I, 

PA
R

T 
69

.5
(B

) —
 fo

r a
ny

pe
rs

on
, u

nl
es

s 
ac

tin
g 

un
de

r d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 a
lic

en
se

d 
ar

ch
ite

ct
, t

o 
al

te
r t

hi
s 

dr
aw

in
g.

  I
f

al
te

re
d,

 s
uc

h 
ar

ch
ite

ct
 s

ha
ll 

ap
pl

y 
hi

s/
he

r
se

al
, s

ig
na

tu
re

, d
at

e 
an

d 
th

e 
no

ta
tio

n,
"A

lte
re

d 
by

" a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

a 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

of
al

te
ra

tio
ns

.
©

 B
H

H
A 

20
23

PRELIMINARY:
Not For
Construction

7'-10" 7'-10"

9'
-1

1"
9'

-9
 7

/8
"

Typ. of six (6):  P.T. 6x6
post. Provide footing to
min. 42" below grade.

A1

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

1 Lower Level Plan
A102 0 2' 4' 8'



Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 F

lo
or

 P
la

n

Pr
oj

ec
t

N
um

be
r

A
10

3

PR
O

JE
C

T:
PR

O
J.

 N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:

D
AT

E:

R
EV

IS
'N

S:

As
 N

ot
ed

1/
13

/2
6

D
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
s 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 fo

r u
se

 s
ol

el
y 

w
ith

 re
sp

ec
t t

o 
th

e
pr

oj
ec

t f
or

 w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

cr
ea

te
d.

 T
he

y 
ar

e
an

d 
sh

al
l r

em
ai

n 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f t
he

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
.

Th
ey

 a
re

 n
ot

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 o

n 
ex

te
ns

io
ns

 o
f t

he
pr

oj
ec

t, 
or

 o
th

er
 p

ro
je

ct
s,

 e
xc

ep
t b

y
ag

re
em

en
t i

n 
w

rit
in

g 
an

d 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

.

It 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
Ed

uc
at

io
n

La
w

 —
TI

TL
E 

VI
I, 

PA
R

T 
69

.5
(B

) —
 fo

r a
ny

pe
rs

on
, u

nl
es

s 
ac

tin
g 

un
de

r d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 a
lic

en
se

d 
ar

ch
ite

ct
, t

o 
al

te
r t

hi
s 

dr
aw

in
g.

  I
f

al
te

re
d,

 s
uc

h 
ar

ch
ite

ct
 s

ha
ll 

ap
pl

y 
hi

s/
he

r
se

al
, s

ig
na

tu
re

, d
at

e 
an

d 
th

e 
no

ta
tio

n,
"A

lte
re

d 
by

" a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

a 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

of
al

te
ra

tio
ns

.
©

 B
H

H
A 

20
23

PRELIMINARY:
Not For
Construction

2x10  Typ. @ 16" oc.

3 1/2 x 9 1/4 LVL

3 1/2 x 9 1/4 LVL

2x10 Ledger

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

1 First Floor
A103 0 2' 4' 8'



Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Fl
oo

r P
la

n

Pr
oj

ec
t

N
um

be
r

A
10

4

PR
O

JE
C

T:
PR

O
J.

 N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:

D
AT

E:

R
EV

IS
'N

S:

As
 N

ot
ed

1/
13

/2
6

D
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
s 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 fo

r u
se

 s
ol

el
y 

w
ith

 re
sp

ec
t t

o 
th

e
pr

oj
ec

t f
or

 w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

cr
ea

te
d.

 T
he

y 
ar

e
an

d 
sh

al
l r

em
ai

n 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f t
he

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
.

Th
ey

 a
re

 n
ot

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 o

n 
ex

te
ns

io
ns

 o
f t

he
pr

oj
ec

t, 
or

 o
th

er
 p

ro
je

ct
s,

 e
xc

ep
t b

y
ag

re
em

en
t i

n 
w

rit
in

g 
an

d 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

.

It 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
Ed

uc
at

io
n

La
w

 —
TI

TL
E 

VI
I, 

PA
R

T 
69

.5
(B

) —
 fo

r a
ny

pe
rs

on
, u

nl
es

s 
ac

tin
g 

un
de

r d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 a
lic

en
se

d 
ar

ch
ite

ct
, t

o 
al

te
r t

hi
s 

dr
aw

in
g.

  I
f

al
te

re
d,

 s
uc

h 
ar

ch
ite

ct
 s

ha
ll 

ap
pl

y 
hi

s/
he

r
se

al
, s

ig
na

tu
re

, d
at

e 
an

d 
th

e 
no

ta
tio

n,
"A

lte
re

d 
by

" a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

a 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

of
al

te
ra

tio
ns

.
©

 B
H

H
A 

20
23

PRELIMINARY:
Not For
ConstructionA

5'-0"
5'-0"

Si
ll 

1'
-1

0 
3/

4"

A

5'-0"
5'-0"

Si
ll 

1'
-1

0 
3/

4"

A

5'
-0

"
5'

-0
"

Sill 1'-10 3/4"

A

5'
-0

"
5'

-0
"

Sill 1'-10 3/4"

B
5'-0"
2'-2"

Si
ll 

1'
-1

0 
3/

4"

B

5'-0"
2'-2"

Si
ll 

1'
-1

0 
3/

4"

6'
-0

" x
 6

'-8
"

4 
1/

4"
9'

-1
0"

9'
-1

0"

20
'-0

 1
/4

"

??
??

?

Existing Deck to
remain

Existing Patio to
remain

Typ. Ext. wall:
— 2x6 studs @ 16" oc.
— Interior wall, 1/2" GWB or other interior finish.
— Min. R-19 Batt Insulation.
— Exterior 7/16" Zip Wall Sheathing.
— Siding to match exg.

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

1 Main Level Plan
A104 0 2' 4' 8'



Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

C
ei

lin
g 

Pl
an

Pr
oj

ec
t

N
um

be
r

A
10

5

PR
O

JE
C

T:
PR

O
J.

 N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:

D
AT

E:

R
EV

IS
'N

S:

As
 N

ot
ed

1/
13

/2
6

D
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
s 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 fo

r u
se

 s
ol

el
y 

w
ith

 re
sp

ec
t t

o 
th

e
pr

oj
ec

t f
or

 w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

cr
ea

te
d.

 T
he

y 
ar

e
an

d 
sh

al
l r

em
ai

n 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f t
he

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
.

Th
ey

 a
re

 n
ot

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 o

n 
ex

te
ns

io
ns

 o
f t

he
pr

oj
ec

t, 
or

 o
th

er
 p

ro
je

ct
s,

 e
xc

ep
t b

y
ag

re
em

en
t i

n 
w

rit
in

g 
an

d 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

.

It 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
Ed

uc
at

io
n

La
w

 —
TI

TL
E 

VI
I, 

PA
R

T 
69

.5
(B

) —
 fo

r a
ny

pe
rs

on
, u

nl
es

s 
ac

tin
g 

un
de

r d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 a
lic

en
se

d 
ar

ch
ite

ct
, t

o 
al

te
r t

hi
s 

dr
aw

in
g.

  I
f

al
te

re
d,

 s
uc

h 
ar

ch
ite

ct
 s

ha
ll 

ap
pl

y 
hi

s/
he

r
se

al
, s

ig
na

tu
re

, d
at

e 
an

d 
th

e 
no

ta
tio

n,
"A

lte
re

d 
by

" a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

a 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

of
al

te
ra

tio
ns

.
©

 B
H

H
A 

20
23

PRELIMINARY:
Not For
Construction

A1

5 3/4" x 11 7/8" LVL
Ridge Beam

2x10 Rafter
Typ. @ 16" oc

Wood Beadboard
Ceiling or sim.

Typ. Skylight Opening

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

1 Ceiling Plan w/  Roof Structure shown
A105 0 2' 4' 8'



Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

R
oo

f P
la

n

Pr
oj

ec
t

N
um

be
r

A
10

6

PR
O

JE
C

T:
PR

O
J.

 N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:

D
AT

E:

R
EV

IS
'N

S:

As
 N

ot
ed

1/
13

/2
6

D
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 a
s 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 fo

r u
se

 s
ol

el
y 

w
ith

 re
sp

ec
t t

o 
th

e
pr

oj
ec

t f
or

 w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

cr
ea

te
d.

 T
he

y 
ar

e
an

d 
sh

al
l r

em
ai

n 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f t
he

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
.

Th
ey

 a
re

 n
ot

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 o

n 
ex

te
ns

io
ns

 o
f t

he
pr

oj
ec

t, 
or

 o
th

er
 p

ro
je

ct
s,

 e
xc

ep
t b

y
ag

re
em

en
t i

n 
w

rit
in

g 
an

d 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

.

It 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
Ed

uc
at

io
n

La
w

 —
TI

TL
E 

VI
I, 

PA
R

T 
69

.5
(B

) —
 fo

r a
ny

pe
rs

on
, u

nl
es

s 
ac

tin
g 

un
de

r d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 a
lic

en
se

d 
ar

ch
ite

ct
, t

o 
al

te
r t

hi
s 

dr
aw

in
g.

  I
f

al
te

re
d,

 s
uc

h 
ar

ch
ite

ct
 s

ha
ll 

ap
pl

y 
hi

s/
he

r
se

al
, s

ig
na

tu
re

, d
at

e 
an

d 
th

e 
no

ta
tio

n,
"A

lte
re

d 
by

" a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

a 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

of
al

te
ra

tio
ns

.
©

 B
H

H
A 

20
23

PRELIMINARY:
Not For
Construction

Ridge Vent

Grey tone shows "Ice & Water Shield" full
coverage.

Typ.: Match exg. Soffit.

Skylight (1 of 4), Nominal
16x48

Match existing
roof pitch

Slope = 5'-6" in
12"

Match existing
roof pitch

Existing Shed Roof

Slope

min.6" Flashing along exg. wall/new roof intersection.

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"

1 Roof
A106 0 2' 4' 8'



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
C25-000061

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3349 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-18
Zoning District: C Commercial / MATZ Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone
Owner: Pittsford Plaza SPE, LLC
Applicant: Wilmorite Construction LLC

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review to add entry doors to access new 
tenant space.  This property is zoned Mixed Use Commercial (MU-C). 

Meeting Date: January 22, 2026



����������	
����
���
���
������

����
��
���������
�������������
 !"�!��
#$
�
�
�����%�����
��&�'���
��
�
��
%�&
��
��&������������	
���
�
�(	�
��(���
���
������	
�������'�
&(�&����
��	)*

��
�����������
�+&������
���%&	����
���
&��,����
���
�
�
����
��
���
(��
��
�����&��������*
� �*�- �*��*�.- %�� �*�- �*-�*��- /%�!���-0.






4 5 6

PITTSFORD PLAZA

Double Glass
Door Entrance

Warby Parker
Storefront

3
-

*

Ulta Existing
Storefront

7

49'-6 1/2"

V.I.F

TJ MAXХ

Ulta/TJX Shared Vestibule

3

8



1
0
-
0

V.
I.

F

1
0
"

-
1
0
"

6
'
-
2
"

2"
.
 
2
-
8
"

Double Door to be shifted

to the left as shown in

above snippet due to

canopy column layout

26'-11 1/32"

V.J.F

2'-5 2-5" 2-5" 2'-5" 6'-0" 2-5" 2'-5" 2'-5" 2'-5"

(E.Q.) (E.Q.) (E.Q.) (E.Q.) (D.O.) (E.Q.) (E.Q.) (E.Q.) (E.Q.)

TOUTSIDE

LOCK
CYLINDER.

EXTERIOR DOOR PULLS.

MOUNTING HT. NOT TO

BLOCK LOCK ACCESS

STORE FRONT WEST
3

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

Warby Storefront to
be Similar to Ulta's to

Maintain Aesthetic

7'
-0
"

10
" 3
'
-
2
"

T
O
 
C.
L.

 
O
F

 P
U
S
H

 B
A
R

 A
N
D

 L
O
C
K

3
'
-
4
"

T
O
 C

.L
. 
O
F
 P
U
L
L

*



C
R

(N.I.C.)

SCALE

ENLARGED ENTRY PLAN A
3/16" = 1'

VESTIBULE
ENTRY
101A

CART
CORRAL

101C

CUSTOMER
SERVICE

103

CHECKOUT
102

360C

SCALE

ENLARGED ENTRY ELEVATION 1
3/16" = 1'

1
A5.1

710

718

IDF
CLOSET

112

SALES
100

727

708

712

706

727

706

704

VESTIBULE
ENTRY
101B

725

700

EWL-1

711

EWL-2

EWL-3

EWL-2

EWL-3 EWL-3

EWL-3 EWL-3

EWL-4

700

700

700

703

704 706706 712

711

718

723 723

723

723

725

725 725 725

725 725

700

725

728 728 728 728

728 728728728

729

728 728

729 729

730

731 4
A6.0

KEYED NOTES GENERAL NOTESEXTERIOR PAINT & FINISH SCHEDULE
1. REFER TO GENERAL NOTES ON THE COVER SHEET
2. DIMENSIONS ARE FROM FACE OF FINISHED WALL TO FACE OF FINISHED WALL UNLESS NOTED

OTHERWISE. (U.N.O.)
3. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE STATE, CITY AND LOCAL CODES AND

ORDINANCES IN THE LOCATION OF THE PROJECT. GC TO PROVIDE AND CONFIRM WITH FIRE
DEPARTMENT ANY ADDRESS LABEL REQUIREMENTS FOR STOREFRONT.

4. WHERE EXISTING CONDITIONS ARE CUT OR DISTURBED TO PERMIT INSTALLATION OF NEW WORK,
MATCH AND PATCH EXISTING DISTURBED CONSTRUCTION TO ORIGINAL CONDITION UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

5. ALL MATERIALS NOT LABELED ARE TYPICAL FOR ALL SIMILAR LOCATIONS.  QUESTIONS SHALL BE
REFERRED TO THE ARCHITECT.

6. EIFS SHALL BE DRYVIT, COMMERCIAL GRADE AS FOLLOWS:  GENESIS BASE COAT, REINFORCING
MESH BASE & FINISH COATS SHALL BE PROVIDED OVER MINIMUM 1 1/2" EPS INSULATION BOARD,
MECHANICALLY FASTENED OVER DRAINAGE  MAT & WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER OVER 1/2"
PLYWOOD SHEATHING OVER MTL. STUDS.

7. ALL EIFS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER MFR'S RECOMMENDATIONS, INCLUDING ALL SEALANT,
FLASHING, AND JOINERY AT DISSIMILAR MATERIALS.  PROVIDE PANZER 20 REINFORCING MESH TO
8'-0" A.F.F. (TYP.)

8. PROVIDE BLOCKING IN FACADE TO SUPPORT ALL BUILDING SIGNAGE.
9. ALL EXTERIOR MATERIALS TO BE REPAIRED, CLEANED, AND PAINTED AS REQUIRED.
10. GC TO PROVIDE AND CONFIRM WITH FIRE DEPARTMENT ANY ADDRESS LABEL REQUIREMENTS FOR

STOREFRONT.
11. EXISTING FINISHES ARE TO REMAIN AS-IS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

EXPOSED GAS PIPE TO BE PAINTED AS FOLLOWS, ON ROOF TO BE PAINTED SAFETY YELLOW (OR COLOR APPROVED BY AHJ). ON EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH WALLS.

SHADED ITEMS NOT USED IN THIS PROJECT.

CODE MATERIAL MANUFACTURER PRODUCT COLOR LOCATION REMARKS

EP-1 ELASTOMERIC PAINT COLOR TBD ELASTOMERIC PAINT COLOR MATCH ADJACENT WALL REAR DOOR & GUARDRAIL -

EWL-1 EXTERIOR TBD TBD
MATCH SW #7009
(PEARLY WHITE) SIGN FIELD -

EWL-2 EXTERIOR TBD TBD
MATCH SW #6256
(SERIOUS GRAY) COLUMN BASE -

EWL-3 EXTERIOR TBD TBD
MATCH SW #7006
(EXTRA WHITE)

FACADE /
ARCHITECTURAL ELEMENT -

EWL-4 EXTERIOR TBD TBD
MATCH SW #6861

(RADISH) EYEBROW ELEMENT -

700. EXISTING PARAPET CORNICE/COPING. PAINT TO MATCH EXISTING CENTER THEME.
701. NOT USED.
702. NOT USED.
703. EXTERIOR EGRESS LIGHTING. REFER TO ELECTRICAL DWG'S. FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.
704. EXISTING STOREFRONT WINDOWS TO REMAIN; CLEAN AS REQUIRED. MODIFY FOR NEW SLIDING

DOOR SYSTEM.
705. NOT USED.
706. NEW SLIDING DOOR SYSTEM. COLOR TO BE CLEAR ANODIZED. REFER TO SHEET A4.0 FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.
707. NOT USED.
708. LINE OF STOREFRONT PROJECTION ABOVE.
709. NOT USED.
710. EXISTING CONCRETE SIDEWALK, NO WORK.
711. KNOX BOX. CONFIRM FINAL LOCATION WITH BURLINGTON CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGER AND

FIRE MARSHAL.
712. BUZZER LOCATION FOR AFTER HOUR EMPLOYEE ENTRY. REFER TO ELECTRICAL DWG'S. FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  CONFIRM FINAL LOCATION WITH BURLINGTON PM.
713. NOT USED.
714. NOT USED.
715. NOT USED.
716. NOT USED.
717. NOT USED.
718. SECURITY CAMERA MOUNTED TO UNDERSIDE OF CANOPY. REFER TO ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. VERIFY EXACT CAMERA LOCATION WITH LANDLORD.
719. NOT USED.
720. NOT USED.
721. NOT USED.
722. NOT USED.
723. SIGNAGE INSTALLED PER SIGNAGE PACKAGE.
724. NOT USED.
725. EXISTING EIFS TO REMAIN. PAINT TO MATCH EXISTING CENTER THEME.
726. NOT USED.
727. EXISTING SLIDING DOOR SYSTEM BY LANDLORD UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT. COLOR TO BE CLEAR

ANODIZED.
728. EXISTING MASONRY TO REMAIN.
729. EXISTING EIFS TO REMAIN. PAINT AS NOTED.
730. EXISTING CORNICE TO REMAIN. PAINT AS NOTED.
731. EIFS ARCHITECTURAL EYEBROW ELEMENT. REFER TO DETAIL 4/A6.0 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

JOB NO.

DATE

25124

SHEET NO.

#
DA

TE
TY

PE
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

REVISIONS

DO NOT SCALE PLANS
Copying, Printing, Software and other processes
required to produce these prints can stretch or

shrink the actual paper or layout.  Therefore,
scaling of this drawing may be inaccurate.

Contact Epoch Design Group with any need for
additional dimensions or clarifications.

REVIEWED BY PS / BD

DRAWN BY AS

ST
IP

UL
A

TIO
N

 F
O

R 
RE

US
E

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G
 W

A
S 

PR
EP

A
RE

D
 F

O
R 

US
E 

O
N

 A
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

 S
ITE

 A
T 

RO
C

HE
ST

ER
, N

Y 
C

O
N

TE
M

PO
RA

N
EO

US
LY

 W
ITH

 IT
S 

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

 O
N

 1
2/

05
/2

5 
A

N
D

 IT
 IS

 N
O

T 
SU

ITA
BL

E 
FO

R 
US

E 
O

N
 A

  D
IF

FE
RE

N
T 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
SI

TE
 O

R 
A

T 
A

 L
A

TE
R 

TIM
E.

  U
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G
 F

O
R

RE
FE

RE
N

C
E 

O
R 

EX
A

M
PL

E 
O

N
 A

N
O

TH
ER

 P
RO

JE
C

T 
RE

Q
UI

RE
S 

TH
E 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 O
F 

PR
O

PE
RL

Y 
LI

C
EN

SE
D

 A
RC

HI
TE

C
TS

 A
N

D
 E

N
G

IN
EE

RS
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

 O
F 

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G
 F

O
R 

RE
US

E 
O

N
 A

N
O

TH
ER

 P
RO

JE
C

T 
IS

 N
O

T 
A

UT
HO

RI
ZE

D
 A

N
D

 IS
 C

O
N

TR
A

RY
 T

O
 T

HE
 L

A
W

.
©

 E
PO

C
H 

D
ES

IG
N

 G
RO

UP
, I

N
C

.

IT IS A VIOLATION OF THE LAW
FOR ANY PERSON, UNLESS

ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION OF
A LICENSED ARCHITECT, TO
ALTER AN ITEM IN ANY WAY.

12/08/2025

SI
TE

 / S
TO

RE
 ID

 #:
 T

.B
.D

.
33

49
 M

ON
RO

E 
AV

E.
RO

CH
ES

TE
R,

 N
Y

PI
TT

SF
OR

D 
PL

AZ
A

34
5 

M
ar

sh
al

l A
ve

nu
e

Su
ite

 1
03

W
eb

st
er

 G
ro

ve
s, 

M
O

  6
31

19
p 

 3
14

 / 
72

1 
13

40

EP
O

C
H

 D
ES

IG
N

 G
R

O
U

P
, 

IN
C

RECORD DRAWINGS NOTICE

THE RECORD COPY OF THIS DRAWING IS ON
FILE AT THE OFFICES OF EPOCH DESIGN

GROUP. THIS ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT IS
RELEASED FOR THE PURPOSES OF REFERENCE,

COORDINATION, AND/OR FACILITY
MANAGEMENT. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE
CONSIDERED FINAL OR COMPLETE UNLESS IT
IS SIGNED AND SEALED BY THE ARCHITECT.

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

A5.1

ENLARGED
ENTRY PLAN &

ELEVATION

Warby Parker
Storefront

Warby Parker
Storefront



Burlington
Storefront

Warby Storefront

~100' of demising
wall



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
C26-000003

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 4245 East Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 151.14-1-1.111
Zoning District: SRAA Suburban Residential
Owner: Nazareth University
Applicant: Nazareth University

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review    

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review to add an ADA compliant ramp and new
entrance door on the northeast corner of Smyth Hall. This property is zoned Suburban Residential
District (SRAA).

Meeting Date: January 22, 2026

1/15/26, 1:20 PM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1



Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

1/14/2026, 2:33:06 PM

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 0.08 0.160.04 mi

0 0.1 0.20.05 km

1:5,103
 





These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR Architecture, Engineering & Landscape 
Architecture, D.P.C. and no part thereof shall be 
utilized by any person, firm, or corporation for any 
purpose whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR Architecture, Engineering & 
Landscape Architecture, D.P.C. All rights reserved. ©

387 East Main Street Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

1
/1

4/
2

02
6

 1
2

:3
0

:5
3

 P
M

A
ut

o
de

sk
 D

oc
s:

//2
51

6
7.

0
0 

N
az

ar
et

h
 U

n
iv

e
rs

ity
 S

m
yt

h 
H

al
l R

en
o 

20
25

/2
5

16
7

 N
az

ar
e

th
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 S
m

yt
h

 H
a

ll 
R

en
o

 2
02

5.
rv

t

25167.00

KMP

SITE PHOTOS

KMP

KMP

A-000

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
SUBMISSION

Nazareth University

NAZARETH UNIVERSITY

4245 East Avenue
Rochester, NY 14618

1/14/2026

4245 East Avenue
Rochester, NY 14618

LOCATION OF NEW
ADA-COMPLIANT
ENTRANCE RAMP



These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR Architecture, Engineering & Landscape 
Architecture, D.P.C. and no part thereof shall be 
utilized by any person, firm, or corporation for any 
purpose whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR Architecture, Engineering & 
Landscape Architecture, D.P.C. All rights reserved. ©

387 East Main Street Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

1
/1

4/
2

02
6

 1
2

:3
0

:5
6

 P
M

A
ut

o
de

sk
 D

oc
s:

//2
51

6
7.

0
0 

N
az

ar
et

h
 U

n
iv

e
rs

ity
 S

m
yt

h 
H

al
l R

en
o 

20
25

/2
5

16
7

 N
az

ar
e

th
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 S
m

yt
h

 H
a

ll 
R

en
o

 2
02

5.
rv

t

25167.00

Checker

RENDERING

KMP

Author

A-000a

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
SUBMISSION

Nazareth University

NAZARETH UNIVERSITY

4245 East Avenue
Rochester, NY 14618

1/14/2026

4245 East Avenue
Rochester, NY 14618



OFFICE

183

ROOM

183A

ROOM

185A

ROOM

185B

OFFICE

185

ROOM

185C

CLASSROOM

184

STAIR

ST103

OFFICE

182A

OFFICE

182B

OFFICE

182

OFFICE

182C

OFFICE

182D

CLASSROOM

148

CLASSROOM

146

COMPUTER LAB

142

BOARD ROOM

120A

KITCHEN

120B

A/V

120C

WOMENS

OFFICE

122

ROOM

122A

CONFERENCE

125

STAIR

ST102

TLT

32.5
OFFICE

123

ROOM

121A

OFFICE

121

FOYER

OFFICE

103

OFFICE

101B

PRESIDENT'S OFFICE

101

OFFICE

101A

OFFICE

102B

HALL

102A

OFFICE

102

ROOM

104

TOILET

141A

COPY

141

ROOM

106

HEOP/EXCEL

143

OFFICE

147G

OFFICE

147H

OFFICE

147F

OFFICE

147EOFFICE

147D

OFFICE

147C
OFFICE

147B

GRADUATE STUDENT SERVICES

147

CONFERENCE

147A

STORAGE

151

STORAGE

166

FACULTY MAIL

166A

FACULTY LOUNGE

163

CLASSROOM

161

CLASSROOM

160

OFFICE

164

OFFICE

162

STAIR

ST104

BOARD ROOM

120

LOUNGE

CORRIDOR
C103

CORRIDOR
C102

CORRIDOR
C101

VESTIBULE
V100

CORRIDOR
C100

3 2 14

B

C

A

D

E

91011 8

A-413

2

A-413

4

A-422

2

F

G

567

H

J

K

A-422

4

6

A-4227

ENTRY LOBBY
100

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR Architecture, Engineering & Landscape 
Architecture, D.P.C. and no part thereof shall be 
utilized by any person, firm, or corporation for any 
purpose whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR Architecture, Engineering & 
Landscape Architecture, D.P.C. All rights reserved. ©

387 East Main Street Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

1
/1

4/
2

02
6

 1
2

:3
0

:4
5

 P
M

A
ut

o
de

sk
 D

oc
s:

//2
51

6
7.

0
0 

N
az

ar
et

h
 U

n
iv

e
rs

ity
 S

m
yt

h 
H

al
l R

en
o 

20
25

/2
5

16
7

 N
az

ar
e

th
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 S
m

yt
h

 H
a

ll 
R

en
o

 2
02

5.
rv

t

25167.00

Checker

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

KMP

Author

A-111

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
SUBMISSION

Nazareth University

NAZARETH UNIVERSITY

4245 East Avenue
Rochester, NY 14618

1/14/2026

4245 East Avenue
Rochester, NY 14618

N
O

R
T

H

1/8" = 1'-0"
1 FIRST FLOOR NEW WORK PLAN



9

A-413

10

A-413

5

A-413

6

A-413

7

A-413

8

A-413

1
'-0

"
3

'-9
"

8
"

3
'-9

"
1

'-0
"

2
'-6

 1
/2

"

1'-0" 6'-2" 20'-0" 7'-4 1/2"

A-413

2

A-413 3

A-413

4

DN

DN

DN

STEP DN

1
'-6

"
9

'-3
"1

0
'-2

"

1
0

'-9
"

2
'-0

"

6'-0"

9'-5"2'-0" 2'-0"

1
1"

3
'-1

0"
6

'-0
"

2
"

5
'-0

"

5'-4"

EDGE OF GRANITE

EXISTING WALKWAY

EXISTING GRASS

5'-7"

5'-7"

LINE OF BRICK 
BELOW

LINE OF BRICK BELOW

5'-7"

A-422

4

6

A-4227

5'-0"

5
'-4

"

FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"

ELEVATOR LOBBY

-4' - 5"

3
'-2

 1
/8

"

E
Q

E
Q

BRICK VENEER, TYP CAST STONE, TYP

METAL RAILING, TYP

ELEVATOR LOBBY

-4' - 5"

9

A-413

10

A-413

BRICK VENEER, TYP CAST STONE, TYP

METAL RAILING, TYP

GROUND FLOOR

-11' - 7"

ELEVATOR LOBBY

-4' - 5"

1
'-0

"

3
'-6

"

1
'-0

"

3
'-6

"

3
'-6

"

1'-0"

5 3/8"

(6) EQ SPACES

21'-2 3/4"5 3/8"

(2) EQ SPACES

5'-5 1/4"

2
'-1

0"

1'-0"

ELEVATOR LOBBY

-4' - 5"3
'-6

"

1
'-0

"

1
'-0

"

2
'-1

0"

GROUND FLOOR

-11' - 7"

ELEVATOR LOBBY

-4' - 5"

FIRST FLOOR

+0' - 0"

ELEVATOR LOBBY

-4' - 5"

1
'-0

"

EXISTING WINDOWS BEYOND

GROUND FLOOR

-11' - 7"

ELEVATOR LOBBY

-4' - 5"

GROUND FLOOR

-11' - 7"

ELEVATOR LOBBY

-4' - 5"

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR Architecture, Engineering & Landscape 
Architecture, D.P.C. and no part thereof shall be 
utilized by any person, firm, or corporation for any 
purpose whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR Architecture, Engineering & 
Landscape Architecture, D.P.C. All rights reserved. ©

387 East Main Street Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

1
/1

4/
2

02
6

 1
2

:3
0

:5
0

 P
M

A
ut

o
de

sk
 D

oc
s:

//2
51

6
7.

0
0 

N
az

ar
et

h
 U

n
iv

e
rs

ity
 S

m
yt

h 
H

al
l R

en
o 

20
25

/2
5

16
7

 N
az

ar
e

th
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 S
m

yt
h

 H
a

ll 
R

en
o

 2
02

5.
rv

t

25167.00

MAM

VERTICAL
CIRCULATION RAMP
PLANS, SECTIONS &
DETAILS

KMP

DB

A-413

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
SUBMISSION

Nazareth University

NAZARETH UNIVERSITY

4245 East Avenue
Rochester, NY 14618

1/14/2026

4245 East Avenue
Rochester, NY 14618

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 ELEVATOR LOBBY - RAMP PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 NORTH ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
3 WEST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
4 SOUTH ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
5 SECTION 1

N
O

R
T

H

1/4" = 1'-0"
6 SECTION 2

1/4" = 1'-0"
7 SECTION 3

1/4" = 1'-0"
8 SECTION 4

1/4" = 1'-0"
9 SECTION 5

1/4" = 1'-0"
10 SECTION 6


	01 01-22-26 DRHPB Agenda
	02 DRAFT 010826 DRHPB Minutes
	03 11 Van Cortland Drive DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	_ags_59b726d4b5f14adf87cbc137a2f2551a
	map_20250901 (11)
	11 Van Cortland Dr - Plans (1)

	04 6 Ryder Cup Circle DRB Referral Packet
	Letter View
	_ags_79523639425242ee88e3c2636c427552
	map_20250901 (12)
	5. Porch Cross Section - Tao Stamped
	Tao, Wennie_017
	Framing Plan - Tao Stamped
	6 Ryder Cup Circle - Existing pic of rear
	10. Alum Posts (3.5), Alum Rail, Horz. Cable - Tao

	05 506 Marsh Road DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	_ags_19fa241181314b27a6d77fbc2f2b5ea5
	map_20240425 (6)
	506 Marsh Rd - Elevations
	506 Marsh Rd Liz Heath ZBA materials.pdf
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5



	06 2969 Clover Street DRB Referral Packet
	DRB Referral App
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	2969 Clover St - Revision Comparisons (1).pdf
	A-100-GARAGE PLANS
	A-101-GARAGE SECTIONS
	A-102-GARAGE ELEVATIONS
	A-107-WINDOW & DOOR SCHEDULE


	07 148 W Jefferson Road DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	148 W Jefferson Road RN Map
	148 W Jefferson Road Aerial
	148 W Jeffterson Rd - Drawings Revised (1)
	12.16.25_SKETCH_PROPOSED SURVEY
	12.18.25_148 W JEFFERSON DR&HPB_drawings
	Sheets
	A-010 - SITE PLAN
	A-100 - LOWER LEVEL
	A-101 - FIRST FLOOR
	A-250 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A-902 - RENDERED VIEWS




	08 60 Knollwood Drive DRB Referral Packet
	09 19 Wandering Trail DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	Rabetoy Pittsford Project Rev.3.pdf
	Rabetoy Pittsford Project Rev.3
	A102 Lower Level Plan
	A103 Structural Floor Plan
	A104 Floor Plan
	A105 Ceiling Plan
	A106 Roof Plan
	A107 South Elevation
	A108 West Elevation
	A109 Section
	A110 Views



	10 3349 Monroe Avenue DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	3349 Monroe Ave - Burlington Storefront Details (2)
	3349 Monroe Ave - Burlington Storefront Elevations Plan (2)
	3349 Monroe Ave - Burlington Door Lease Outline Markup (1)

	11 4245 East Avenue DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	_ags_0c5a99644cd947d8938372b77b73231e
	map_20240425 (8)
	drawings




